offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to registration or qualification under the securities laws of any such jurisdiction. This Preliminary Official Statement is in a form deemed final as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule

This Preliminary Official Statement and the information contained herein are subject to completion and amendment. These securities may not be sold nor may offers to buy be accepted prior to the time the Official Statement is delivered
in final form. Under no circumstances shall this Preliminary Official Statement constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy these securities nor shall there be any sale of these securities in any jurisdiction in which such
15c¢2-12(b) (1), but is subject to revision, amendment and completion in a Final Official Statement.
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PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT DATED OCTOBER 22, 2020

In the opinion of Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel, assuming continued compliance with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
under existing law interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income and is not an item of tax preference for federal income tax purposes. See "TAX EXEMPTION"
herein for a more detailed discussion of some of the federal income tax consequences of owning the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present
Wisconsin income or franchise taxes.

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating
to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt
obligations.

New Issue Rating Application Made: Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
(Marinette County)

$6,085,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A

BID OPENING: October 29, 2020, 10:00 A.M., C.T.
CONSIDERATION: Not later than 11:59 P.M., C.T. on October 29, 2020 (PARAMETERS RESOLUTION)

PURPOSE/AUTHORITY/SECURITY: The $6,085,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds") are
authorized pursuant to Section 67.04, Wisconsin Statutes, by the City of Marinette, Wisconsin (the "City"), for the purpose of current
refunding certain outstanding general obligations of the City as more fully described herein. The Bonds are general obligations of the
City, and all the taxable property in the City is subject to the levy of a tax to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as they
become due which tax may, under current law, be levied without limitation as to rate or amount. Delivery is subject to receipt of an
approving legal opinion of Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

DATE OF BONDS: November 19, 2020

MATURITY: May 1 as follows:
Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2021 $850,000 2029 $260,000 2036 $295,000
2022 135,000 2030 270,000 2037 310,000
2023 300,000 2031 245,000 2038 430,000
2024 305,000 2032 255,000 2039 445,000
2025 315,000 2033 260,000 2040 300,000
2026 310,000 2034 270,000
2028 250,000 2035 280,000

*MATURITY The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale,

ADJUSTMENTS: in increments of $5,000 each, up to a maximum of $100,000 per maturity. Increases or decreases may

be made in any maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be
adjusted to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.

TERM BONDS: See "Term Bond Option" herein.
INTEREST: May 1, 2021 and semiannually thereafter.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION: Bonds maturing on May 1, 2029 and thereafter are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity on
May 1, 2028 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

MINIMUM BID: $6,008,938.

MAXIMUM BID: $6,450,100.

GOOD FAITH DEPOSIT: A good faith deposit in the amount of $121,700 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer
of funds.

PAYING AGENT: Bond Trust Services Corporation.

BOND COUNSEL &

DISCLOSURE COUNSEL: Quarles & Brady LLP.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR: Ehlers and Associates, Inc.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY: See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein (unless otherwise specified by the purchaser).

: EHLERS BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT'S WHAT WE DO.
| info@ehlers-inc.com \ 1(800) 552-1171 www.ehlers-inc.com

-P‘tLJ FIN CE AD\



REPRESENTATIONS

No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the City to give any information or to make any
representation other than those contained in this Preliminary Official Statement and, if given or made, such other information or
representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by the City. This Preliminary Official Statement does not
constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any of the Bonds in any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is
unlawful to make such an offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction.

This Preliminary Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract with the Syndicate Manager or Syndicate Members.
Statements contained herein which involve estimates or matters of opinion are intended solely as such and are not to be construed
as representations of fact. Ehlers and Associates, Inc. prepared this Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda thereto
relying on information of the City and other sources for which there is reasonable basis for believing the information is accurate
and complete. Quarles & Brady LLP will serve as Disclosure Counsel to the City with respect to the Bonds. Compensation of
Ehlers and Associates, Inc., payable entirely by the City, is contingent upon the delivery of the Bonds.

COMPLIANCE WITH S.E.C. RULE 15c2-12

Certain municipal obligations (issued in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000) are subject to Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the
Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule").

Preliminary Official Statement: This Preliminary Official Statement was prepared for the City for dissemination to potential
investors. Its primary purpose is to disclose information regarding the Bonds to prospective underwriters in the interest of
receiving competitive proposals in accordance with the sale notice contained herein. Unless an addendum is posted prior to the
sale, this Preliminary Official Statement shall be deemed nearly final for purposes of the Rule subject to completion, revision and
amendment in a Final Official Statement as defined below.

Review Period: This Preliminary Official Statement has been distributed to prospective bidders for review. Comments or
requests for the correction of omissions or inaccuracies must be submitted to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. at least two business days
prior to the sale. Requests for additional information or corrections in the Preliminary Official Statement received on or before
this date will not be considered a qualification of a proposal received from an underwriter. If there are any changes, corrections
or additions to the Preliminary Official Statement, interested bidders will be informed by an addendum prior to the sale.

Final Official Statement: Copies of the Final Official Statement will be delivered to the underwriter (Syndicate Manager)
within seven business days following the proposal acceptance.

Continuing Disclosure: Subject to certain exemptions, issues in an aggregate amount over $1,000,000 may be required to
comply with provisions of the Rule which require that underwriters obtain from the issuers of municipal securities (or other
obligated party) an agreement for the benefit of the owners of the securities to provide continuing disclosure with respect to those
securities. This Preliminary Official Statement describes the conditions under which the City is required to comply with the Rule.

CLOSING CERTIFICATES

Upon delivery of the Bonds, the underwriter (Syndicate Manager) will be furnished with the following items: (1) a certificate of
the appropriate officials to the effect that at the time of the sale of the Bonds and all times subsequent thereto up to and including
the time of the delivery of the Bonds, this Preliminary Official Statement did not and does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading; (2) a receipt signed by the appropriate officer evidencing payment for the Bonds; (3) a certificate
evidencing the due execution of the Bonds, including statements that (a) no litigation of any nature is pending, or to the knowledge
of signers, threatened, restraining or enjoining the issuance and delivery of the Bonds, (b) neither the corporate existence or
boundaries of the City nor the title of the signers to their respective offices is being contested, and (c¢) no authority or proceedings
for the issuance of the Bonds have been repealed, revoked or rescinded; and (4) a certificate setting forth facts and expectations
of the City which indicates that the City does not expect to use the proceeds of the Bonds in a manner that would cause them to
be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or within the meaning
of applicable Treasury Regulations.

il



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT............. 1 TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS.......... 20
TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS. ..... 20
THEBONDS. ... .. ... .. .. . ... 1 PROPERTY TAX RATES. .............. 21
GENERAL. ... ... ... .. .. .. 1 LEVY LIMITS. ....... .. .. . .. ..... 21
OPTIONAL REDEMPTION. ............. 1
AUTHORITY; PURPOSE. ............... 2 THEISSUER..... ... .. . .. .. .. . .. .. 23
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES....... 2 CITY GOVERNMENT.................. 23
SECURITY. ... 2 EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS. ............. 23
RATING. ... 3 OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE.. . .......... 3 BENEFITS. ........ ... .. ... ... 24
LEGAL MATTERS. ........... .. ... ... 3 LITIGATION. ........ .. . .. . .. ... 25
TAX EXEMPTION.. ........... ... ... ... 4 MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY............ 25
ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT............ 4 FUNDSONHAND..................... 26
BOND PREMIUM. ............ ... ... ... 5 ENTERPRISEFUNDS.................. 27
QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT SUMMARY GENERAL FUND
OBLIGATIONS. .......... ... ... ... 6 INFORMATION................... 28
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR. ................ 6
MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED GENERAL INFORMATION. ............... 29
COMPANIES. . ........ .. .. ... ... 6 LOCATION.. ... ... it 29
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS. ............ 7 LARGER EMPLOYERS. ............... 29
RISK FACTORS.......... .. .. .. ... ... 6 BUILDING PERMITS. ................. 30
US.CENSUSDATA. .................. 31
VALUATIONS. ... ... 10 EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT
WISCONSIN PROPERTY VALUATIONS; DATA. ... 31
PROPERTY TAXES................ 10
CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS. .. 11 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS............... A-1
2020 EQUALIZED VALUE BY
CLASSIFICATION.. ............... 11 FORM OF LEGAL OPINION............... B-1
TREND OF VALUATIONS.............. 11
LARGER TAXPAYERS................. 12 BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM............ C-1
DEBT..... ... 13 FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
DIRECTDEBT........... .. ... .. ..... 13 CERTIFICATE. . ....... .. ... .. ... .... D-1
SCHEDULE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION
DEBT. ... ... .. 14 NOTICEOF SALE. ...................... E-1
SCHEDULE OF SEWER REVENUE
DEBT. ... ... .. 16 BID FORM
SCHEDULE OF WATER REVENUE
DEBT. ... ... .. 17
DEBT LIMIT............ ... ... .. .... 18
OVERLAPPINGDEBT. ................ 18
DEBT RATIOS........... .. . .. ..... 19
DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY. ........... 19
FUTURE FINANCING.. ................ 19

il



CITY OF MARINETTE
COMMON COUNCIL

Term Expires

Steve Genisot Mayor April 2021
Dave Anderson Alderperson April 2022
Jason Flatt Alderperson April 2023
Wally Hitt Alderperson April 2021
Ken Keller Alderperson April 2022
Debbie Klegin Alderperson April 2021
Dorothy Kowalski Alderperson April 2022
Doug Oitzinger Alderperson April 2023
Rick Polzin Alderperson April 2023
Jeffrey Skorik Alderperson April 2021
ADMINISTRATION

Jacqueline Miller, City Treasurer & Finance Director
Lana R. Bero, City Clerk

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Robert Gagan, Law Firm of Conway, Olejniczak & Jerry, S.C. City Attorney, Marinette, Wisconsin
Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel, Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Ehlers and Associates, Inc., Municipal Advisors, Waukesha, Wisconsin
(Other offices located in Roseville, Minnesota and Denver, Colorado)

v



INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT

This Preliminary Official Statement contains certain information regarding the City of Marinette, Wisconsin (the
"City") and the issuance of'its $6,085,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds"). The
Common Council will adopt a resolution on October 26, 2020 (the '"Parameters Resolution'), which will
authorize the City Finance Director/Treasurer or Mayor to accept a bid for the Bonds if the parameters and
conditions set forth in the Parameters Resolution are satisfied. If the parameters and conditions set forth in
the Parameters Resolution are not met through the competitive bids received on October 29, 2020, neither the
City Finance Director/Treasurer or Mayor will have the authority to accept a bid for the Bonds, and all bids
for the Bonds will be rejected.

Inquiries may be directed to Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers" or the "Municipal Advisor"), Waukesha,
Wisconsin, (262) 785-1520, the City's municipal advisor. A copy of this Preliminary Official Statement may be
downloaded from Ehlers’ web site at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link and following the
directions at the top of the site.

THE BONDS

GENERAL

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form as to both principal and interest in denominations of $5,000 each
or any integral multiple thereof, and will be dated, as originally issued, as of November 19, 2020. The Bonds will
mature on May 1 in the years and amounts set forth on the cover of this Preliminary Official Statement. Interest will
be payable on May 1 and November 1 of each year, commencing May 1, 2021, to the registered owners of the Bonds
appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a business day)
of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB") All Bonds
of the same maturity must bear interest from the date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be
expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for
The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). (See "Book-Entry-Only System" herein.) As long
as the Bonds are held under the book-entry system, beneficial ownership interests in the Bonds may be acquired in
book-entry form only, and all payments of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds shall be made
through the facilities of DTC and its participants. If the book-entry system is terminated, principal of, premium, if
any, and interest on the Bonds shall be payable as provided in the Parameters Resolution.

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota (“BTSC”), to act as paying agent (the
"Paying Agent"). BTSC and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for Paying Agent services.
The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after May 1, 2029 shall be subject to optional redemption prior
to maturity on May 1, 2028 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to redemption. If redemption is in part, the selection

of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the
Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify

*Preliminary, subject to change. 1



DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each
participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial
ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of such call shall be given by sending a notice by registered or certified mail, facsimile or electronic
transmission, overnight delivery service or in any other manner required by DTC, not less than 30 days nor more than
60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address
shown on the registration books.

AUTHORITY; PURPOSE

The Bonds are authorized pursuant to Section 67.04, Wisconsin Statutes, for the purpose of current refunding the
City’s Note Anticipation Notes, Series 2017B, dated June 28, 2017 (the "2017B Notes") as follows:

Date of Maturities Principal CUSIP
Refunded  Call Call Being Interest to be Base
Issue Being Refunded Issue Date Price Refunded Rates  Refunded 568508
2017B Notes 06/28/17  12/04/20 Par 2021 1.65% $570,000 NU5
2022 1.80% 5,340,000 NV3
Total 2017B Notes Being Refunded $5,910,000

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES*

Sources

Par Amount of Bonds $6,085,000

Total Sources $6,085,000
Uses

Estimated Underwriter's Discount $76,063

Costs of Issuance 73,650

Deposit to Current Refunding Fund 5,931,691

Rounding Amount 3,596

Total Uses $6,085,000

*Preliminary, subject to change.

SECURITY

For the prompt payment of the Bonds with interest thereon and for the levy of taxes sufficient for this purpose, the
full faith, credit and resources of the City will be irrevocably pledged. The City will levy a direct, annual,
irrepealable tax on all taxable property in the City sufficient to pay the interest on the Bonds when it becomes due
and also to pay and discharge the principal on the Bonds at maturity, in compliance with Article XI, Section 3 of the
Wisconsin Constitution. Such tax may, under current law, be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.



RATING
General obligation debt of the City is currently rated "A1" by Moody's Investors Service, Inc.("Moody’s").

The City has requested a rating on the Bonds from Moody's, and bidders will be notified as to the assigned rating
prior to the sale. Such rating reflects only the views of such organization and explanations of the significance of such
rating may be obtained from Moody's. Generally, a rating agency bases its rating on the information and materials
furnished to it and on investigations, studies and assumptions of its own. There is no assurance that such rating will
continue for any given period of time or that it will not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by such rating
agency, if in the judgment of such rating agency circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or
withdrawal of such rating may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds.

Such rating is not to be construed as a recommendation of the rating agency to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and the
rating assigned by the rating agency should be evaluated independently. Except as may be required by the Disclosure
Undertaking described under the heading "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE" neither the City nor the underwriter
undertake responsibility to bring to the attention of the owner of the Bonds any proposed changes in or withdrawal
of such rating or to oppose any such revision or withdrawal.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist brokers, dealers, and municipal securities dealers, in connection with their participation in the
offering of the Bonds, to comply with Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission,
pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Rule"), the City shall agree to provide certain
information to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board ("MSRB") through its Electronic Municipal Market
Access ("EMMA") system, or any system that may be prescribed in the future. The Rule was last amended, effective
February 27,2019, to include an expanded list of material events. The Disclosure Undertaking includes the two new
material events effective February 27, 2019 under the Rule.

On the date of issue and delivery, the City shall execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate, under which
the City will covenant for the benefit of holders including beneficial holders, to provide electronically, or in a manner
otherwise prescribed, certain financial information annually and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain events
enumerated in the Rule (the "Disclosure Undertaking"). The details and terms of the Disclosure Undertaking for the
City are set forth in Appendix D. Such Disclosure Undertaking will be in substantially the form attached hereto.

A failure by the City to comply with the Disclosure Undertaking will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds.
However, such a failure may adversely affect the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

In the previous five years, the City believes it has not failed to comply in all material respects with its prior
undertakings under the Rule. The City has reviewed its continuing disclosure responsibilities, including the two new
material events, to help ensure compliance in the future. Ehlers is currently engaged as dissemination agent for the
City.

LEGAL MATTERS

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from federal taxation of the interest thereon will be
furnished by Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the time of delivery of the
Bonds. The legal opinion will be issued on the basis of existing law and will state that the Bonds are valid and
binding general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability
of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting



creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). (See
“FORM OF LEGAL OPINION” found in Appendix B.)

Quarles & Brady LLP has also been retained by the City to serve as Disclosure Counsel to the City with respect to
the Bonds. Although, as Disclosure Counsel to the City, Quarles & Brady LLP has assisted the City with certain
disclosure matters, Quarles & Brady LLP has not undertaken to independently verify the accuracy, completeness or
sufficiency of this Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds and assumes no responsibility
whatsoever nor shall have any liability to any other party for the statements or information contained or incorporated
by reference in this Official Statement. Further, Quarles & Brady LLP makes no representation as to the suitability
of the Bonds for any investor.

TAX EXEMPTION

Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, Bond Counsel, will deliver a legal opinion with respect to the federal
income tax exemption applicable to the interest on the Bonds under existing law substantially in the following form:

"The interest on the Bonds is excludable for federal income tax purposes from the gross income of the
owners of the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal
alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Code") on individuals. The Code contains requirements that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance
of the Bonds in order for interest on the Bonds to be or continue to be excludable from gross income for
federal income tax purposes. Failure to comply with certain of those requirements could cause the interest
on the Bonds to be included in gross income retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The City has
agreed to comply with all of those requirements. The opinion set forth in the first sentence of this paragraph
is subject to the condition that the City comply with those requirements. We express no opinion regarding
other federal tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds."

The interest on the Bonds is not exempt from present Wisconsin income or franchise taxes.

Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should be aware that ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal
income tax consequences to certain taxpayers. Bond Counsel will not express any opinion as to such collateral tax
consequences. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to collateral federal income
tax consequences.

From time to time legislation is proposed, and there are or may be legislative proposals pending in the Congress of
the United States that, if enacted, could alter or amend the federal tax matters referred to above or adversely affect
the market value of the Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether, or in what form, any proposal that could alter one or
more of the federal tax matters referred to above or adversely affect the market value of the Bonds may be
enacted. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisors regarding any pending or
proposed federal tax legislation. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding any pending or proposed federal tax
legislation.

ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT

To the extent that the initial public offering price of certain of the Bonds is less than the principal amount payable
at maturity, such Bonds ("Discounted Bonds") will be considered to be issued with original issue discount. The
original issue discount is the excess of the stated redemption price at maturity of a Discounted Bond over the initial
offering price to the public, excluding underwriters or other intermediaries, at which price a substantial amount of
such Discounted Bonds were sold (issue price). With respect to a taxpayer who purchases a Discounted Bond in the
initial public offering at the issue price and who holds such Discounted Bond to maturity, the full amount of original



issue discount will constitute interest that is not includible in the gross income of the owner of such Discounted Bond
for federal income tax purposes and such owner will not, subject to the caveats and provisions herein described,
realize taxable capital gain upon payment of such Discounted Bond upon maturity.

Original issue discount is treated as compounding semiannually, at a rate determined by reference to the yield to
maturity of each individual Discounted Bond, on days that are determined by reference to the maturity date of such
Discounted Bond. The amount treated as original issue discount on a Discounted Bond for a particular semiannual
accrual period is generally equal to (a) the product of (i) the yield to maturity for such Discounted Bond (determined
by compounding at the close of each accrual period) and (ii) the amount that would have been the tax basis of such
Discounted Bond at the beginning of the particular accrual period if held by the original purchaser; and less (b) the
amount of any interest payable for such Discounted Bond during the accrual period. The tax basis is determined by
adding to the initial public offering price on such Discounted Bond the sum of the amounts that have been treated
as original issue discount for such purposes during all prior periods. If a Discounted Bond is sold or exchanged
between semiannual compounding dates, original issue discount that would have been accrued for that semiannual
compounding period for federal income tax purposes is to be apportioned in equal amounts among the days in such
compounding period.

For federal income tax purposes, the amount of original issue discount that is treated as having accrued with respect
to such Discounted Bond is added to the cost basis of the owner in determining gain or loss upon disposition of a
Discounted Bond (including its sale, exchange, redemption, or payment at maturity). Amounts received upon
disposition of a Discounted Bond that are attributable to accrued original issue discount will be treated as tax-exempt
interest, rather than as taxable gain.

The accrual or receipt of original issue discount on the Discounted Bonds may result in certain collateral federal
income tax consequences for the owners of such Discounted Bonds. The extent of these collateral tax consequences
will depend upon the owner's particular tax status and other items of income or deduction.

The Code contains additional provisions relating to the accrual of original issue discount. Owners who purchase
Discounted Bonds at a price other than the issue price or who purchase such Discounted Bonds in the secondary
market should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of owning the Discounted Bonds.
Under the applicable provisions governing the determination of state and local taxes, accrued interest on the
Discounted Bonds may be deemed to be received in the year of accrual even though there will not be a corresponding
cash payment until a later year. Owners of Discounted Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to
the state and local tax consequences of owning the Discounted Bonds.

BOND PREMIUM

To the extent that the initial offering price of certain of the Bonds is more than the principal amount payable at
maturity, such Bonds ("Premium Bonds") will be considered to have bond premium.

Any Premium Bond purchased in the initial offering at the issue price will have "amortizable premium" within the
meaning of Section 171 of the Code. The amortizable premium of each Premium Bond is calculated on a daily basis
from the issue date of such Premium Bond until its stated maturity date (or call date, if any) on the basis of a constant
interest rate compounded at each accrual period (with straight line interpolation between the compounding dates).
An owner of a Premium Bond that has amortizable premium is not allowed any deduction for the amortizable
premium; rather the amortizable premium attributable to a taxable year is applied against (and operates to reduce)
the amount of tax-exempt interest payments on the Premium Bonds. During each taxable year, such an owner must
reduce his or her tax basis in such Premium Bond by the amount of the amortizable premium that is allocable to the
portion of such taxable year during which the holder held such Premium Bond. The adjusted tax basis in a Premium
Bond will be used to determine taxable gain or loss upon a disposition (including the sale, exchange, redemption,
or payment at maturity) of such Premium Bond.



Owners of Premium Bonds who did not purchase such Premium Bonds in the initial offering at the issue price should
consult their own tax advisors with respect to the tax consequences of owning such Premium Bonds. Owners of
Premium Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the state and local tax consequences of owning
the Premium Bonds.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the
Code relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, interest
expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR

Ehlers has served as municipal advisor to the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. The Municipal
Advisor cannot participate in the underwriting of the Bonds. The financial information included in this Official
Statement has been compiled by the Municipal Advisor. Such information does not purport to be a review, audit or
certified forecast of future events and may not conform with accounting principles applicable to compilations of
financial information. Ehlers is not a firm of certified public accountants. Ehlers is registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the MSRB as a municipal advisor. Ehlers makes no representation, warranty or
guarantee regarding the accuracy or completeness of the information in this Official Statement, and its assistance in
preparing this Official Statement should not be construed as a representation that it has independently verified such
information.

MUNICIPAL ADVISOR AFFILIATED COMPANIES

BTSC and Ehlers Investment Partners, LLC ("EIP") are affiliate companies of Ehlers. BTSC is chartered by the State
of Minnesota and authorized in Minnesota, Wisconsin, Colorado, and Illinois to transact the business of a limited
purpose trust company. BTSC provides paying agent services to debt issuers. EIP is a Registered Investment Advisor
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. EIP assists issuers with the investment of bond proceeds or investing
other issuer funds. This includes escrow bidding agent services. Issuers, such as the City, have retained or may retain
BTSC and/or EIP to provide these services. If hired, BTSC and/or EIP would be retained by the City under an
agreement separate from Ehlers.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The basic financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2019, have been audited by
KerberRose SC, Shawano, Wisconsin, independent auditors (the "Auditor"). The report of the Auditor, together with
the basic financial statements, component units financial statements, and notes to the financial statements are attached
hereto as "APPENDIX A — FINANCIAL STATEMENTS". The Auditor has not been engaged to perform and has
not performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements addressed in
that report. The Auditor also has not performed any procedures relating to this Official Statement.

RISK FACTORS

Following is a description of possible risks to holders of the Bonds without weighting as to probability. This
description of risks is not intended to be all-inclusive, and there may be other risks not now perceived or listed here.
Potential investors should read this Official Statement, including the appendices, in its entirety.



Taxes: The Bonds are general obligations of the City, the ultimate payment of which rests in the City's ability to
levy and collect sufficient taxes to pay debt service. In the event of delayed billing, collection or distribution of
property taxes, sufficient funds may not be available to the City in time to pay debt service when due.

State Actions: Many elements of local government finance, including the issuance of debt and the levy of property
taxes, are controlled by state government. Future actions of the state may affect the overall financial condition of
the City, the taxable value of property within the City, and the ability of the City to levy and collect property taxes.

Future Changes in Law: Various State and federal laws, regulations and constitutional provisions apply to the City
and to the Bonds. The City can give no assurance that there will not be a change in or interpretation of any such
applicable laws, regulations and provisions which would have a material effect on the City or the taxing authority
of the City.

Ratings; Interest Rates: In the future, the City's credit rating may be reduced or withdrawn, or interest rates for this
type of obligation may rise generally, either possibility resulting in a reduction in the value of the Bonds for resale
prior to maturity.

Tax Exemption: If the federal government taxes all or a portion of the interest on municipal bonds or notes or if
the State government increases its tax on interest on bonds and notes, directly or indirectly, or if there is a change
in federal or state tax policy, then the value of these Bonds may fall for purposes of resale. Noncompliance by the
City with the covenants in the Parameters Resolution relating to certain continuing requirements of the Code may
result in inclusion of interest to be paid on the Bonds in gross income of the recipient for United States income tax
purposes, retroactive to the date of issuance.

Continuing Disclosure: A failure by the City to comply with the Disclosure Undertaking for continuing disclosure
(see "CONTINUING DISCLOSURE") will not constitute an event of default on the Bonds. Any such failure must
be reported in accordance with the Rule and must be considered by any broker, dealer, or municipal securities dealer
before recommending the purchase or sale of the Bonds in the secondary market. Such a failure may adversely affect
the transferability and liquidity of the Bonds and their market price.

Book-Entry-Only System: The timely credit of payments for principal and interest on the Bonds to the accounts
of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds may be delayed due to the customary practices, standing instructions or for
other unknown reasons by DTC participants or indirect participants. Since the notice of redemption or other notices
to holders of these obligations will be delivered by the City to DTC only, there may be a delay or failure by DTC,
DTC participants or indirect participants to notify the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds.

Depository Risk: Wisconsin Statutes direct the local treasurer to immediately deposit upon receipt thereof, the funds
of the municipality in a public depository designated by the governing body. A public depository means a federal
or state credit union, federal or state savings and loan association, state bank, savings and trust company, mutual
savings bank or national bank in Wisconsin or the local government pooled investment fund operated by the State
Investment Board. It is not uncommon for a municipality to have deposits exceeding limits of federal and state
insurance programs. Failure of a depository could result in loss of public funds or a delay in obtaining them. Such
a loss or delay could interrupt a timely payment of municipal debt.

Economy: A combination of economic, climatic, political or civil disruptions or terrorist actions outside of the
control of the City, including loss of major taxpayers or major employers, could affect the local economy and result
inreduced tax collections and/or increased demands upon local government. Real or perceived threats to the financial
stability of the City may have an adverse effect on the value of the Bonds in the secondary market.



Secondary Market for the Bonds: No assurance can be given that a secondary market will develop for the purchase
and sale of the Bonds or, if a secondary market exists, that such Bonds can be sold for any particular price. The
underwriters are not obligated to engage in secondary market trading or to repurchase any of the Bonds at the request
of the owners thereof. Prices of the Bonds as traded in the secondary market are subject to adjustment upward and
downward in response to changes in the credit markets and other prevailing circumstances. No guarantee exists as
to the future market value of the Bonds. Such market value could be substantially different from the original
purchase price.

Bankruptcy: The rights and remedies of the holders may be limited by and are subject to the provisions of federal
bankruptcy laws, to other laws, or equitable principles that may affect the enforcement of creditors’ rights, to the
exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to limitations on legal remedies against local governments.
The opinion of Bond Counsel to be delivered with respect to the Bonds will be similarly qualified. See "MUNICIPAL
BANKRUPTCY™" herein.

Cybersecurity: The City is dependent on electronic information technology systems to deliver services. These
systems may contain sensitive information or support critical operational functions which may have value for
unauthorized purposes. As a result, the electronic systems and networks may be targets of cyberattack. There can
be no assurance that the City will not experience an information technology breach or attack with financial
consequences that could have a material adverse impact.

Impact of the Spread of COVID-19: In late 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged in Wuhan,
Hubei Province, China. COVID-19 has spread throughout the world, including to the United States, resulting in the
World Health Organization proclaiming COVID-19 to be a pandemic and President Trump declaring a national
emergency. In response to the spread of COVID-19, the United States government, state governments, local
governments and private industries have taken measures to limit social interactions in an effort to limit the spread
of COVID-19. The effects of the spread of COVID-19 and the government and private responses to the spread
continue to rapidly evolve. COVID-19 has caused significant disruptions to the global, national and State economy.
The extent to which the coronavirus impacts the City and its financial condition will depend on future developments,
which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted by the City, including the duration of the outbreak and measures
taken to address the outbreak.

On March 12, 2020, Wisconsin Governor Tony Evers declared a public health emergency in the State in response
to the growing threat of COVID-19. That declaration included direction to the state Department of Health Services
to use any and all required resources to respond to and contain the outbreak. Governor Evers followed that up with
a "safer at home" order (the "Order") on March 24, 2020, closing nonessential businesses, banning gatherings of any
size and imposing strict travel restrictions through April 24, 2020. On April 16, 2020, the Order was extended from
April 24, 2020 through May 26, 2020. Schools remained closed for the duration of the 2019-2020 school year, but
certain non-essential businesses were allowed to open operations on a limited basis during this time, including
curbside pickup, delivery, mailings and minimum basic operations.

Also on April 16, 2020, President Trump outlined "Guidelines for Opening Up America Again," a three-phased
approach to restarting the economy based on public health experts’ advice. The guidelines start with a set of criteria
that should be met before starting phases one to three. The criteria include a downward trajectory of people with flu-
like and COVID-19-like symptoms for 14 days; a downward trajectory of documented cases for 14 days or a
downward trajectory of positive tests as a percentage of total tests over a 14-day period; and hospitals with the ability
to treat all patients without crisis care and a robust testing program for at-risk healthcare workers.

On April 20,2020, Governor Evers announced Wisconsin’s three-phased approach to reopening the State’s economy,
based on President Trump’s guidelines, including similar criteria to be met before phase one can begin. On April 21,
2020, Republican legislators in the State filed a lawsuit challenging the legality of the Order. On May 13, 2020, the
Wisconsin Supreme Court ruled that the State's Order is unlawful, invalid and unenforceable because the emergency
rulemaking procedures under Section 227.24 of the Wisconsin Statutes and procedures established by the Wisconsin



Legislature for rulemaking if criminal penalties were to follow were not followed in connection with the Order. The
Supreme Court's decision does not invalidate any local health officials' orders or prevent future local health officials'
orders related to the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (the "CARES Act") provides for federal payments from
the Coronavirus Relief Fund to the State for the discrete purpose of covering expenses directly incurred as a result
of COVID-19 between March 1 and December 30, 2020. On May 27, 2020, Governor Tony Evers announced a
program titled, "Routes to Recovery: Local Government Aid Grants," which will distribute $190 million of the State's
Coronavirus Relief Fund monies to all counties, cities, villages and towns across Wisconsin for unbudgeted eligible
expenditures incurred due to COVID-19 between March 1 and October 31, 2020. The State allocated funds based
on population with a guaranteed minimum allocation of $5,000. The City's allocation is $175,289. These funds will
be disbursed up to the amount of the allocation after eligible expenditures are reported through the State's cost tracker
application.

On July 30, 2020, Governor Evers issued Executive Order #82, declaring a public health emergency in Wisconsin
to combat the spread of COVID-19. In conjunction with Executive Order #82, Governor Evers issued Emergency
Order #1, requiring most people to wear face coverings when indoors, with certain exemptions in accordance with
CDC guidelines. On September 22, 2020, Emergency Order #1 was extended through November 21, 2020.

On October 6, 2020, Emergency Order #3 was issued, which limits public gatherings to no more than 25% of the total
occupancy limits for the room or building (or no more than 10 people for indoor spaces without occupancy limits),
with certain exceptions. Emergency Order #3 is in effect until November 6, 2020.



VALUATIONS

WISCONSIN PROPERTY VALUATIONS; PROPERTY TAXES

Equalized Value

Section 70.57, Wisconsin Statutes, requires the Department of Revenue to annually determine the equalized value
(also referred to as full equalized value or aggregate full value) of all taxable property in each county and taxation
district. The equalized value is an independent estimate of value used to equate individual local assessment policies
so that property taxes are uniform throughout the various subdivisions in the State. Equalized value is calculated
based on the history of comparable sales and information about value changes or taxing status provided by the local
assessor. A comparison of the State-determined equalized value and the local assessed value, expressed as a
percentage, is known as the assessment ratio or level of assessment. The Department of Revenue notifies each county
and taxing jurisdiction of its equalized value on August 15; school districts are notified on October 1. The equalized
value of each county is the sum of the valuations of all cities, villages, and towns within its boundaries. Taxing
jurisdictions lying in more than one municipality, such as counties, school districts, or special taxing districts, use
the equalized value of the underlying units in calculating and levying their respective levies. Equalized values are
also used to apportion state aids and calculate municipal general obligation debt limits.

Assessed Value

The "assessed value" of taxable property in a municipality is determined by the local assessor, except for
manufacturing properties which are valued by the State. Each city, village or town retains its own local assessor, who
must be certified by the State Department of Revenue. Assessed value is used by these municipalities to determine
tax levy mill rates and to apportion levies among individual property owners. Each taxing district must assess
property at full value at least once in every five-year period. The State requires that the assessed values must be
within 10% of State equalized values at least once every four years. The local assessor values property as of January
1 each year and submits those values to each municipality by the second Monday in June. The assessor also reports
any value changes taking place since the previous year, to the Department of Revenue, by the second Monday in June.

The economic impact of COVID-19 may impact assessed and equalized valuations of property in the State, including
in the City. The City cannot predict the extent of any such changes, but a material decrease in the equalized
valuations of property in the City may materially adversely affect the financial condition of the City (see "RISK
FACTORS - Impact of the Spread of COVID-19" herein).
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CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

2020 Equalized Value $773,565,600
2020 Equalized Value Reduced by Tax Increment Valuation $708,719,800
2019 Assessed Value' $708,142,500

2020 EQUALIZED VALUE BY CLASSIFICATION

2020 Percent of Total
Equalized Value? Equalized Value
Residential $ 336,609,600 43.514%
Commercial 306,861,900 39.669%
Manufacturing 87,675,700 11.334%
Undeveloped 113,800 0.015%
Forest 370,600 0.048%
Personal Property 41,934,000 5.421%
Total $ 773,565,600 100.000%
TREND OF VALUATIONS
Percent
Assessed Equalized Increase/Decrease
Year Value Value’ in Equalized Value
2016 $648,580,100 $658,740,300 4.87%
2017 679,077,000 693,618,200 5.29%
2018 688,714,300 720,162,400 3.83%
2019 708,142,500 756,179,800 5.00%
2020 N/A! 773,565,600 2.30%

Source: Wisconsin Department of Revenue, Bureau of Equalization and Local Government Services Bureau.

' 2020 Assessed Values are not yet available.

2 Includes tax increment valuation.
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LARGER TAXPAYERS

Taxpayer

Bay Area Medical Center
Marinette Marine
Tyco

North Star Health Care
Menard Inc

Kimberly Clark
Walmart?

Pine Tree Partners
Waupaca Foundry
EFX Mobility Center
Total

Type of Business/Property

Healthcare
Manufacturing
Manufacturing
Healthcare
Retail
Manufacturing
Retail

Retail
Manufacturing

Healthcare

City's Total 2019 Equalized Value®

Source: The City.

2019
Equalized
Value!

$ 48,061,366

29,299,499
25,894,697
24,012,050
13,632,665
13,193,264
12,475,272
11,140,302

8,304,319

5,263,638

$191,277,072

$756,179,800

Percent of
City's Total
Equalized Value

6.36%
3.87%
3.42%
3.18%
1.80%
1.74%
1.65%
1.47%
1.10%

0.70%

25.30%

' Calculated by dividing the 2019 Assessed Values by the 2019 Aggregate Ratio of assessment for the City.

2

3

Assessment under appeal by taxpayer.

12

Includes tax increment valuation. 2019 taxpayer information is the latest available.



DEBT

DIRECT DEBT'

General Obligation Debt (see schedules following)

Total General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)* $ 18,279,102

Revenue Debt (see schedules following)

Total revenue debt secured by water revenues $303,750

Total revenue debt secured by sewer revenues $10,635,590

*Preliminary, subject to change.

' Outstanding debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds and excludes the obligations to be refunded.
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DEBT LIMIT

The constitutional and statutory general obligation debt limit for Wisconsin municipalities, including towns, cities,
villages, and counties (Article XI, Section 3 of the Wisconsin Constitution and Section 67.03, Wisconsin Statutes)

is 5% of the current equalized value.

Equalized Value
Multiply by 5%

Statutory Debt Limit
Less: General Obligation Debt (includes the Bonds)*

Unused Debt Limit*

*Preliminary, subject to change.

OVERLAPPING DEBT'

2020
Equalized
Taxing District Value?
Marinette County $ 4,130,824,400
Marinette School District 1,178,850,205
Northeast Wisconsin Technical College
District 45,980,052,709

City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt

$ 773,565,600

0.05

§ 38,678,280

(18,279,102)

$ 20,399,178
% In Total
City G.O. Debt®
18.73% $20,590,000
65.62% 14,045,000
1.68% 95,430,000

City's
Proportionate
Share

$ 3,856,507
9,216,329

1,603,224

514,676,060

' Overlapping debt is as of the dated date of the Bonds. Only those taxing jurisdictions with general obligation

debt outstanding are included in this section.

Includes tax increment valuation.

> Outstanding debt based on information obtained on EMMA and the Municipal Advisor's records.
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DEBT RATIOS

Total General Obligation Debt*

City's Share of Total Overlapping Debt

Total*

*Preliminary, subject to change.

DEBT PAYMENT HISTORY

G.O. Debt

$ 18,279,102

14,676,060

$ 32,955,162

Debt/Equalized Debt/ Per
Value Capita
$773,565,600 10,720"
2.36% $ 1,705.14
1.90% 1,369.04
4.26% $ 3,074.18

The City has no record of default in the payment of principal and interest on its debt in the past five years.

FUTURE FINANCING

The City has no current plans for additional financing in the next 12 months.

' Estimated 2020 population.
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TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Levy/Equalized Value
Reduced by Tax

Levy for City Increment Valuation

Tax Year Purposes Only % Collected in Dollars per $1,000
2015/16 $4,777,140 100% $8.24
2016/17 4,812,181 100% 8.14
2017/18 5,293,030 100% 8.49
2018/19 5,625,256 100% 8.53
2019/20 5,970,177 100% 8.55

Property tax statements are distributed to taxpayers by the town, village, and city treasurers in December of the levy
year. Current state law requires counties to pay 100% of the real property taxes levied to cities, villages, towns,
school districts and other taxing entities on or about August 20 of the collection year.

Personal property taxes, special assessments, special charges and special taxes must be paid to the town, city or
village treasurer in full by January 31, unless the municipality, by ordinance, permits special assessments to be paid
in installments. Real property taxes must be paid in full by January 31 or in two equal installments by January 31
and July 31. Alternatively, municipalities may adopt a payment plan which permits real property taxes to be paid
in three or more equal installments, provided that the first installment is paid by January 31, one-half of the taxes are
paid by April 30 and the remainder is paid by July 31. Amounts paid on or before January 31 are paid to the town,
city or village treasurer. Amounts paid after January 31, are paid to the county treasurer unless the municipality has
authorized payment in three or more installments in which case payment is made to the town, city or village treasurer.
On or before January 15 and February 20 the town, city or village treasurer settles with other taxing jurisdictions for
all collections through December and January, respectively. In municipalities which have authorized the payment
of real property taxes in three or more installments, the town, city or village treasurer settles with the other taxing
jurisdictions on January 15, February 20 and on the fifteenth day of each month following the month in which an
installment payment is required. On or before August 20, the county treasurer must settle in full with the underlying
taxing districts for all real property taxes and special taxes. Any county board may authorize its county treasurer to
also settle in full with the underlying taxing districts for all special assessments and special charges. The county may
then recover any tax delinquencies by enforcing the lien on the property and retain any penalties or interest on the
delinquencies for which it has settled. Uncollected personal property taxes owed by an entity that has ceased
operations or filed a petition for bankruptcy, or are due on personal property that has been removed from the next
assessment roll are collected from each taxing entity in the year following the levy year.

The spread of COVID-19 and responses taken by the United States government, state governments, local governments
and private industries have caused significant disruptions to the national and State economy. See "RISK FACTORS -
Impact of the Spread of COVID-19" herein. On April 15, 2020, Governor Tony Evers signed into law 2019
Wisconsin Act 185, which provides that for property taxes payable in 2020, a taxation district may, after making a
general or case-by-case finding of hardship, choose to waive interest or penalties on property tax installment
payments paid after April 1, 2020 but on or before October 1, 2020. In order to take such action, the county board
of supervisors must first adopt a resolution authorizing such waiver and determining criteria for determining hardship
and the taxation district must subsequently adopt a similar resolution. In the case of a county adopting such a
resolution, the county shall proportionally settle with the taxation districts any taxes, interest and penalties collected
on or before July 31, 2020 on August 20, 2020, and settle the remaining unpaid taxes, interest, and penalties on
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September 20, 2020. The County and the City did not adopt such resolutions. The City cannot predict whether and
how much payment of property taxes will be impacted by COVID-19 in future years. Any delays or reduction in the
receipt of property taxes may materially adversely impact the City's finances and payment of debt obligations,
including the Bonds.

PROPERTY TAX RATES

Full value rates for property taxes expressed in dollars per $1,000 of equalized value (excluding tax increment
valuation) that have been collected in recent years have been as follows:

Year Levied/

Year Collected Schools' County Local Other? Total
2015/16 $10.22 $4.63 $8.24 $0.18 $23.27
2016/17 9.63 4.56 8.14 0.19 22.52
2017/18 10.00 4.51 8.49 0.00 23.00
2018/19 9.99 4.44 8.53 0.00 22.96
2019/20 9.54 4.40 8.55 0.00 22.49

Source: Property Tax Rates were extracted from Statement of Taxes prepared by the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue, Division of State and Local Finance.

LEVY LIMITS

Section 66.0602 of the Wisconsin Statutes, imposes a limit on property tax levies by cities, villages, towns and
counties. No city, village, town or county is permitted to increase its tax levy by a percentage that exceeds its
valuation factor (which is defined as a percentage equal to the greater of either the percentage change in the political
subdivision's January 1 equalized value due to new construction less improvements removed between the previous
year and the current or zero percent). The base amount in any year to which the levy limit applies is the actual levy
for the immediately preceding year. In 2018, and in each year thereafter, the base amount is the actual levy for the
immediately preceding year plus the amount of the payment from the State under Section 79.096 of the Wisconsin
Statutes (an amount equal to the property taxes formerly levied on certain items of personal property), and the levy
limit is the base amount multiplied by the valuation factor, minus the amount of the payment from the State under
Section 79.096 of the Wisconsin Statutes. This levy limitation is an overall limit, applying to levies for operations
as well as for other purposes.

A political subdivision that did not levy its full allowable levy in the prior year can carry forward the difference
between the allowable levy and the actual levy, up to a maximum of 1.5% of the prior year's actual levy. The use
of the carry forward levy adjustment needs to be approved by a majority vote of the political subdivision's governing
body (except in the case of towns) if the amount of carry forward levy adjustment is less than or equal to 0.5% and

The Schools tax rate reflects the composite rate of all local school districts and technical college district.

Includes the state reforestation tax which is apportioned to each county on the basis of its full value. Counties,
in turn, apportion the tax to the tax districts within their borders on the basis of full value. It also includes taxes
levied for special purpose districts such as metropolitan sewerage districts, sanitary districts, and public inland
lake protection districts. Tax increment values are not included. State property taxes were eliminated in the
State's 2017 - 2019 budget act.

21



by a super majority vote of the political subdivision's governing body (three-quarters vote if the governing body is
comprised of five or more members, two-thirds vote if the governing body is comprised of fewer than five members)
(except in the case of towns) if the amount of the carry forward levy adjustment is greater than 0.5% up to the
maximum increase of 1.5%. For towns, the use of the carry forward levy adjustment needs to be approved by a
majority vote of the annual town meeting or special town meeting after the town board has adopted a resolution in
favor of the adjustment by a majority vote if the amount of carry forward levy adjustment is less than or equal to 0.5%
or by two-thirds vote or more if the amount of carry forward levy adjustment is greater than 0.5% up to the maximum
of 1.5%.

Beginning with levies imposed in 2015, if a political subdivision does not make an adjustment in its levy as described
in the above paragraph in the current year, the political subdivision may increase its levy by the aggregate amount
of the differences between the political subdivision’s valuation factor in the previous year and the actual percent
increase in a political subdivision’s levy attributable to the political subdivision’s valuation factor in the previous
year, for the five years before the current year, less any amount of such aggregate amount already claimed as an
adjustment in any of the previous five years. The calculation of the aggregate amount available for such adjustment
may not include any year before 2014, and the maximum adjustment allowed may not exceed 5%. The use of the
adjustment described in this paragraph requires approval by a two-thirds vote of the political subdivision’s governing
body, and the adjustment may only be used if the political subdivision’s level of outstanding general obligation debt
in the current year is less than or equal to the political subdivision’s level of outstanding general obligation debt in
the previous year.

Special provisions are made with respect to property taxes levied to pay general obligation debt service. Those are
described below. In addition, the statute provides for certain other exclusions from and adjustments to the tax levy
limit. Among the items excluded from the limit are amounts levied for any revenue shortfall for debt service on a
revenue bond issued under Section 66.0621. Among the adjustments permitted is an adjustment applicable when a
tax increment district terminates, which allows an amount equal to the prior year's allowable levy multiplied by 50%
of the political subdivision's percentage growth due to the district's termination.

With respect to general obligation debt service, the following provisions are made:

(a) Ifapolitical subdivision's levy for the payment of general obligation debt service, including debt service on debt
issued or reissued to fund or refund outstanding obligations of the political subdivision and interest on outstanding
obligations of the political subdivision, on debt originally issued before July 1, 2005, is less in the current year than
in the previous year, the political subdivision is required to reduce its levy limit in the current year by the amount of
the difference between the previous year's levy and the current year's levy.

(b) For obligations authorized before July 1, 2005, if the amount of debt service in the preceding year is less than
the amount of debt service needed in the current year, the levy limit is increased by the difference between the two
amounts. This adjustment is based on scheduled debt service rather than the amount actually levied for debt service
(after taking into account offsetting revenues such as sales tax revenues, special assessments, utility revenues, tax
increment revenues or surplus funds). Therefore, the levy limit could negatively impact political subdivisions that
experience a reduction in offsetting revenues.

(c) The levy limits do not apply to property taxes levied to pay debt service on general obligation debt authorized
on or after July 1, 2005.

The Bonds were authorized after July 1, 2005 and therefore the levy limits do not apply to taxes levied to pay debt
service on the Bonds.
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THE ISSUER

CITY GOVERNMENT

The City was incorporated March 24, 1887 and is governed by a Mayor and a nine-member Common Council. The
Mayor does not vote except in the case of a tie. All Council Members are elected to staggered three-year terms. The
appointed City Clerk and Finance Director/Treasurer are responsible for administrative details and financial records.

EMPLOYEES; PENSIONS

The City employs a staff of 99 full-time, 21 part-time, and 32 seasonal employees. All eligible employees in the City
are covered under the Wisconsin Retirement System ("WRS") established under Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes
("Chapter 40"). The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The Department of
Employee Trust Funds ("ETF") administers the WRS. Required contributions to the WRS are determined by the ETF
Board pursuant to an annual actuarial valuation in accordance with Chapter 40 and the ETF's funding policies. The
ETF Board has stated that its funding policy is to (i) ensure funds are adequate to pay benefits; (ii) maintain stable
and predictable contribution rates for employers and employees; and (iii) maintain inter-generational equity to ensure
the cost of the benefits is paid for by the generation that receives the benefits.

City employees are generally required to contribute half of the actuarially determined contributions, and the City
generally may not pay the employees' required contribution. During the fiscal year ended December 31,2017 ("Fiscal
Year 2017"), the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018 ("Fiscal Year 2018") and the fiscal year ended December 31,
2019 ("Fiscal Year 2019"), the City’s portion of contributions to WRS (not including any employee contributions)
totaled $487,412, $508,306 and $519,083, respectively.

The City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68 ("GASB 68") for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2015.

GASB 68 requires calculation of a net pension liability for the pension plan. The net pension liability is calculated
as the difference between the pension plan's total pension liability and the pension plan's fiduciary net position. The
pension plan's total pension liability is the present value of the amounts needed to pay pension benefits earned by
each participant in the pension plan based on the service provided as of the date of the actuarial valuation. In other
words, it is a measure of the present value of benefits owed as of a particular date based on what has been earned only
up to that date, without taking into account any benefits earned after that date. The pension plan's fiduciary net
position is the market value of plan assets formally set aside in a trust and restricted to paying pension plan benefits.
If the pension plan's total pension liability exceeds the pension plan's fiduciary net position, then a net pension
liability results. If the pension plan's fiduciary net position exceeds the pension plan's total pension liability, then
a net pension asset results.

As of December 31, 2018, the total pension liability of the WRS was calculated as $100.39 billion and the fiduciary
net position of the WRS was calculated as $96.74 billion, resulting in a net pension liability of $3.56 billion. The
spread of COVID-19 has significantly impacted investment markets, which may impact the funded status of the WRS
and future contribution requirements as a result (see "RISK FACTORS - Impact of the Spread of COVID-19" herein).

Under GASB 68, each participating employer in a cost-sharing pension plan must report the employer's proportionate
share of the net pension liability or net pension asset of the pension plan. Accordingly, for Fiscal Year 2019, the City
reported an liability of $1,845,756 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability of the WRS. The net pension
liability was measured as of December 31,2018 based on the City’s share of contributions to the pension plan relative
to the contributions of all participating employers. The City’s proportion was 0.05188081% of the aggregate WRS
net pension liability as of December 31, 2018.
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The calculation of the total pension liability and fiduciary net position are subject to a number of actuarial
assumptions, which may change in future actuarial valuations. Such changes may have a significant impact on the
calculation of net pension liability of the WRS, which may also cause the ETF Board to change the contribution
requirements for employers and employees. For more detailed information regarding the WRS and such actuarial
assumptions, see Note 10 in "APPENDIX A - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS" attached hereto.

Recognized and Certified Bargaining Units

All eligible City personnel are covered by the Municipal Employment Relations Act ("MERA") of the Wisconsin
Statutes. Pursuant to that law, employees have rights to organize and collectively bargain with municipal employers.
MERA was amended by 2011 Wisconsin Act 10 (the "Act") and by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, which altered the
collective bargaining rights of public employees in Wisconsin.

As a result of the 2011 amendments to MERA, the City is prohibited from bargaining collectively with municipal
employees, other than public safety and transit employees, with respect to any factor or condition of employment
except total base wages. Even then, the City is limited to increasing total base wages beyond any increase in the
consumer price index since 180 days before the expiration of the previous collective bargaining agreement (unless
City were to seek approval for a higher increase through a referendum). Ultimately, the City can unilaterally
implement the wages for a collective bargaining unit.

Under the changes to MERA, impasse resolution procedures were removed from the law for municipal employees
of the type employed by the City, including binding interest arbitration. Strikes by any municipal employee or labor
organization are expressly prohibited. As a practical matter, it is anticipated that strikes will be rare. Furthermore,
if strikes do occur, they may be enjoined by the courts. Additionally, because the only legal subject of bargaining
is the base wage rates, all bargaining over items such as just cause, benefits, and terms of conditions of employment
are prohibited and cannot be included in a collective bargaining agreement. Impasse resolution for public safety
employees and transit employees is subject to final and binding arbitration procedures, which do not include a right
to strike. Interest arbitration is available for transit employees if certain conditions are met.

The following bargaining units represent employees of the City:

Expiration Date of

Bargaining Unit Current Contract
Local 416, Marinette Police Department December 31, 2020
International Association of Firefighters, AFL-CIO, Local 226 December 31, 2020

OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Along with the payment of certain unused sick leave benefits for eligible employees hired prior to June 30,2011 and
certain department heads, division heads and police and fire personnel, the City also provides other post-employment
benefits ("OPEB") through participation in the Local Retiree Life Insurance Fund ("LRLIF"), which is a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit plan established by Chapter 40. The ETF and the Group Insurance Board have
statutory authority for program administration and oversight, including establishing contribution requirements for
employers.

For Fiscal Year 2019, the City's portion of contributions to the LRLIF totaled $2,375. For Fiscal Year 2019, the City
reported a liability of $305,014 for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability of the LRLIF. The net OPEB
liability was measured as of December 31, 2018 based on the City's share of contributions to the LRLIF relative to
the contributions of all participating employers. The City's proportion was 0.11820700% of the aggregate LRLIF net
OPEB liability as of December 31, 2018.
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The calculation of the total OPEB liability and fiduciary net position are subject to a number of actuarial assumptions,
which may change in future actuarial valuations. Such changes may have a significant impact on the calculation of
the net OPEB liability of the LRLIF, which may also cause ETF to change the contribution requirements for
employers and employees. For more detailed information, see Note 11 in "APPENDIX A - FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS" attached hereto.

LITIGATION

There is no litigation threatened or pending questioning the organization or boundaries of the City or the right of any
of its officers to their respective offices or in any manner questioning their rights and power to execute and deliver
the Bonds or otherwise questioning the validity of the Bonds.

MUNICIPAL BANKRUPTCY

Municipalities are prohibited from filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 (reorganization) or Chapter 7 (liquidation)
of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. §§ 101-1532) (the "Bankruptcy Code"). Instead, the Bankruptcy Code
permits municipalities to file a petition under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code, but only if certain requirements are
met. These requirements include that the municipality must be "specifically authorized" under State law to file for
relief under Chapter 9. For these purposes, "State law" may include, without limitation, statutes of general
applicability enacted by the State legislature, special legislation applicable to a particular municipality, and/or
executive orders issued by an appropriate officer of the State’s executive branch.

As of the date hereof, Wisconsin law contains no express authority for municipalities to file for bankruptcy relief
under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code.

Nevertheless, there can be no assurance (a) that State law will not change in the future, while the Bonds are
outstanding, in a way that would allow the City to file for bankruptcy relief under Chapter 9 of the Bankruptcy Code;
or (b) even absent such a change in State law, that an executive order or other executive action could not effectively
authorize the City to file for relief under Chapter 9. If, in the future, the City were to file a bankruptcy case under
Chapter 9, the relevant bankruptcy court would need to consider whether the City could properly do so, which would
involve questions regarding State law authority as well as other questions such as whether the City is a municipality
for bankruptcy purposes. If the relevant bankruptcy court concluded that the City could properly file a bankruptcy
case, and that determination was not reversed, vacated, or otherwise substantially altered on appeal, then the rights
of holders of the Bonds could be modified in bankruptcy proceedings. Such modifications could be adverse to
holders of the Bonds, and there could ultimately be no assurance that holders of the Bonds would be paid in full or
in part on the Bonds. Further, under such circumstances, there could be no assurance that the Bonds would not be
treated as general, unsecured debt by a bankruptcy court, meaning that claims of holders of the Bonds could be
viewed as having no priority (a) over claims of other creditors of the City; (b) to any particular assets of the City, or
(c) to revenues otherwise designated for payment to holders of the Bonds.

Moreover, if the City were determined not to be a "municipality” for the purposes of the Bankruptcy Code, no
representations can be made regarding whether it would still be eligible for voluntary or involuntary relief under
Chapters of the Bankruptcy Code other than Chapter 9 or under similar federal or state law or equitable proceeding
regarding insolvency or providing for protection from creditors. In any such case, there can be no assurance that the
consequences described above for the holders of the Bonds would not occur.
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FUNDS ON HAND (as of September 30, 2020)

Total Cash
Fund and Investments
General & Debt Service $ 6,514,067
Special Revenue 1,578,861
Capital Projects 1,984,213
Cemetery Fund 1,152,341
Storm Sewer Fund 775,575
Water Utility Fund 1,773,157
Wastewater Utility 5,682,628
Total Funds on Hand $ 19,460,842
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Revenues available for debt service for the City's enterprise funds have been as follows as of December 31 each year:

2017 2018 2019
Water
Total Operating Revenues $ 4,879,146 $ 4,829,644 $ 4,632,603
Less: Operating Expenses (3,059,345) (2,992,922) (3,082,014)
Operating Income $ 1,819,801 $ 1,836,722 $ 1,550,589
Plus: Depreciation 1,240,175 1,247,165 1,258,628
Interest Income 28,727 65,185 87,974
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 3,088,703 $ 3,149,072 $ 2,897,191
Wastewater
Total Operating Revenues $ 1,987,581 $ 2,294,807 $ 4,866,790
Less: Operating Expenses (2,222,926) (1,802,991) (4,719,484)
Operating Income $ (235,345) $ 491816 $ 147,306
Plus: Depreciation 876,989 886,431 902,584
Interest Income 49,358 103,981 136,570
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 691,002 $ 1,4827228 $ 1,186,460
Cemetery
Total Operating Revenues $ 100,526 $ 93,935 $ 85,386
Less: Operating Expenses (205,286) (205,685) (248,424)
Operating Income $ (104,760) $ (111,750) $  (162,538)
Plus: Depreciation 15,188 19,165 22,458
Interest Income 63,356 0 49,631
Revenues Available for Debt Service $ (26,216) $ (92,585) $ (90,449)
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SUMMARY GENERAL FUND INFORMATION

Following are summaries of the revenues and expenditures and fund balances for the City's General Fund. These summaries are not
purported to be the complete audited financial statements of the City, and potential purchasers should read the included financial
statements in their entirety for more complete information concerning the City. Copies of the complete audited financial statements
are available upon request. See Appendix A for the City's 2019 audited financial statements.

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31

COMBINED STATEMENT 2020
2016 2017 2018 2019 Adopted
Audited Audited Audited Audited Budget'
Revenues
Taxes $ 4,199,787 $ 4,985,404 $ 5,471,236 $ 5,788,547 | $ 6,951,427
Intergovernmental 5,609,839 5,642,165 5,721,903 5,821,014 5,836,012
Licenses and permits 454,055 307,459 309,255 335,440 311,075
Fines and Forfeits 279,612 229,572 251,479 244,571 251,500
Public charges for services 196,404 177,821 176,689 130,049 150,150
Miscellaneous general revenues 411,065 212,471 2,830,617 600,430 196,320
Total Revenues $11,150,762  $11,554,892  $14,761,179  $12.920,051 | $13.696,484
Expenditures
Current:
General government $ 1,689,475 $ 1,600,825 $ 1,770,151 $ 1,872,741 | $ 2,088,545
Public safety 4,639,402 4,705,923 4,733,496 4,916,452 5,185,173
Public works 2,311,699 2,151,944 2,331,813 2,410,788 3,854,455
Culture and recreation 888,413 891,258 1,058,472 649,278 545,738
Conservation and development 182,925 200,699 177,536 187,554 186,152
Capital outlay 1,123,800 1,236,597 3,277,543 906,243 6,000
Total Expenditures $10,835,714  $10,787,246  $13.349.011 $10,943.056 | $11,866,063
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures $ 315,048 $ 767,646 $ 1,412,168 $ 1,976,995 ||$ 1,830,421
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from long term debt 0 620,000 0 0 0
Bond Premium 0 22,583 0 0 0
Bond Discount 0 (5,511) 0 0 0
Transfers in 844,636 897,898 933,516 905,812 90,000
Transfers out (1,075,174) _ (1,793,624) _ (2,269,799) _ (3,100,751) " (1,920,182)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ (230,538) $§ (258,654) $(1,336,283) $(2,194,939) $(1,830,182)

Excess of revenues and other financing sources

over (under) expenditures and other financing $ 84,510 $ 508,992 § 75,885 $ (217,944) $ 239
uses
General Fund Balance January 1 6,325,367 6,409,877 6,918,869 6,994,754 6,776,810
General Fund Balance December 31 $ 6,409,877 $ 6,918,869 §$ 6,994,754 $ 6,776,810 ||$ 6,777,049

DETAILS OF DECEMBER 31 FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable $ 33,880 $ 46,312 $ 48,538 $ 61,614
Restricted 0 0 0 0
Committed 0 0 0 0
Assigned 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Unassigned 5,875,997 6,372,557 6,446,216 6,215,196
Total $ 6,409,877 $ 6,918,869 §$ 6,994,754 $ 6,776,810

' The 2020 budget was adopted on November 21, 2019.
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GENERAL INFORMATION

LOCATION

The City, with a 2010 U.S. Census population of 10,968 and a current estimated population of 10,720 comprises an
area of 8.3 square miles and is located approximately 55 miles north of the City of Green Bay, Wisconsin, along the
shores of Green Bay. The City of Marinette is the County Seat for Marinette County.

LARGER EMPLOYERS'

Larger employers in the City include the following:

Estimated No.
Firm Type of Business/Product of Employees
Marinette Marine Corp. Ship builder and manufacturer 2,000
KS Kolbenschmidt, US? Piston Manufacturer 930
Waupaca Foundry, Inc. Ductile Iron Foundry 746
Ansul Inc./Tyco Fire repellant materials 725
Bay Area Medical Center Medical Center 475
Marinette County Government and Public Service 434
John Veriha Trucking, Inc. Transportation of general goods 300
Walmart Retail 275
Marinette School District Educational facility 252
Chem Design Products Inc. Chemical Manufacturer 230

Source: ReferenceUSA, written and telephone survey (October 2020), Wisconsin Manufacturers Register, and the
Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.

This does not purport to be a comprehensive list and is based on available data obtained through a survey of
individual employers, as well as the sources identified above. Some employers do not respond to inquiries for
employment data. Estimates provided are accurate as of the date noted and may not reflect changes in the number
of employees resulting from the current COVID-19 pandemic. (See "RISK FACTORS - Impact of the Spread
of COVID-19").

2 In July 2020, KS Kolbenschmidt notified the City that it has decided to shut down the plant in the City over the
next three years, with final closure expected to occur in the third quarter of 2023.
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BUILDING PERMITS

New Single Family Homes

No. of building permits

Valuation

New Multiple Family Buildings

No. of building permits

Valuation

New Commercial/Industrial

No. of building permits

Valuation

All Building Permits

(including additions and remodelings)

No. of building permits

Valuation

Source: The City.

' As of October 5, 2020.

2016

2
$550,000

$0

6
$76,770,739

555
$117,850,293

2017

0
$0

0
$0

3
$1,582,163

105
$1,735,990

30

2018

2
$521,500

1
$275,000

11
$3,699,713

182
$13,327,831

2019

$0

0
$0

8
$6,176,498

196
$11,501,124

2020!

$0

1
$349,391

8
$11,551,559

66
$16,208,484



U.S. CENSUS DATA

Population Trend: The City

2000 U.S. Census 11,749

2010 U.S. Census 10,968

2020 Estimated Population 10,720

Percent of Change 2000 - 2010 -6.65%
Income and Age Statistics

Marinette State of United
The City County Wisconsin States
2018 per capita income $24,529 $26,959 $32,018 $32,621
2018 median household income $41,194 $47,497 $59,209 $60,293
2018 median family income $52,863 $58,637 $75,313 $73,965
2018 median gross rent $717 $681 $837 $1,023
2018 median value owner occupied units $83,000 $117,100 $173,600 $204,900
2018 median age 42.3 yrs. 48.3 yrs. 39.3 yrs. 37.9 yrs.
State of Wisconsin United States
City % of 2018 per capita income 76.61% 75.19%
City % of 2018 median family income 70.19% 71.47%
Housing Statistics
The City
2010 2018 Percent of Change
All Housing Units 5,464 5,641 3.24%

Source: 2000 and 2010 Census of Population and Housing, and 2018 American Community Survey (Based on a five-year
estimate), U.S. Census Bureau (https://data.census.gov/cedsci).

EMPLOYMENT/UNEMPLOYMENT DATA

Rates are not compiled for individual communities with populations under 25,000.

Average Employment Average Unemployment

Year Marinette County Marinette County State of Wisconsin
2016 19,157 5.5% 4.0%
2017 18,892 4.4% 3.3%
2018 18,816 4.0% 3.0%
2019 18,573 4.6% 3.3%
2020, August 18,192' 7.0%' 6.1%

Source: Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.

' Preliminary.
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APPENDIX A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential purchasers should read the included financial statements in their entirety for more complete information
concerning the City’s financial position. Such financial statements have been audited by the Auditor, to the extent
and for the periods indicated thereon. The City has not requested or engaged the Auditor to perform, and the Auditor
has not performed, any additional examination, assessments, procedures or evaluation with respect to such financial
statements since the date thereof or with respect to this Official Statement, nor has the City requested that the Auditor
consent to the use of such financial statements in this Official Statement. Although the inclusion of the financial
statements in this Official Statement is not intended to demonstrate the fiscal condition of the City since the date of
the financial statements, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the City represents that there have been no
material adverse change in the financial position or results of operations of the City, nor has the City incurred any
material liabilities, which would make such financial statements misleading.

Copies of the complete audited financial statements for the past three years and the current budget are available upon
request from Ehlers.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the City Council
City of Marinette
Marinette, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Marinette, Wisconsin (City), as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Marinette, Wisconsin, as of December 31, 2019, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

115 E. Fifth Street | Shawano, WI 54166 -
P: (715) 526-9400 Toll Free: (800) 729-2065 F: (715) 524-2599 -

Website: https:/ /kerberrose.com KerberRose, an independent member firm of PrimeGlobal
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To the City Council
City of Marinette, Wisconsin

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires the management’s discussion and
analysis, schedules of employer’s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) and employer contributions —
Wisconsin Retirement System, schedules of employer’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability and employer
contributions — other post-employment benefits other than pensions — cost sharing plan, and budgetary comparison
information on pages 3 to 8 and 58 to 61 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements themselves, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City of Marinette, Wisconsin’s basic financial statements. The combining financial statements and budgetary
comparison schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The supplementary information is the responsibility of management.

The combining balance sheet — nonmajor governmental funds and combining statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances (deficits) — nonmajor governmental funds were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the combining balance sheet — nonmajor governmental funds and combining statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances (deficits) — nonmajor governmental funds are fairly stated in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The detailed budgetary comparison schedule — general fund and schedule of budgetary comparison — debt service
fund have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Kerberfose SC

KerberRose SC
Certified Public Accountants
July 2, 2020

A-5



14
Jea)
Gl0E B0 L10¢ 90 S0 vioe EI0L LI0E
- 000°000°0T
- D00'D00°0Z o
- 000'000°0E nuu“.
— 000'000°0y I~
- 000'000°05 W.
00000009 £
-
- 000‘000°0L
000'000'08
— 000°'000°06
000'000001
>.__Duw__._ 5}assy 12N S}aulIey jo >a_U
(T ueud)
Gv2'8057/8 $ 1085968 § €19'655°2G § 8¥8WYEES §  TEIBYEVE §  €8LELEOE § Sjessy JoN [ej0L
989°G0G°0} 655'vS9CL ¥09°096'€ €19'8€€’S 280'G¥S'9 9Y6'SLE"L (yoyap) pajousaiun
086'vE6'EL €86'0.6'6 Yy'LL6'9 950'0L€'S 1€6'€20'L 126'009't pajoLisey
6.5'290'€9 68%'2€0'29 995'/89'LY 6.1'9€9'2h €lLo'ose’le 0L€'96€'vC sjosse [e)ided
Ul JUBW)SaAUI JON
NOILISOd 13N
116°666'6 8€6'1.26'6 9¥0'9.2 982°96¢ LLY'6LL'6 259'625'6 S304N0S3Y 40
SMOTANI 3943430
¥50'965'6€ 12S'evL'LE €l2'652'vL 9z6'ezl vl Lye'9ee’'se 109'619'€C San|iqer [ejoL
A 95¥'G9£2E 1980651 6€T'8LY' L ¥62'9v9'0C 11218802 $/0199p wie)-Huo
668'85€'9 120'8.€'G 258'899°L 189'G¥9'C 1¥0'069'Y ¥8€'2ELT Bl| J8y}0 pue juauny
s3alLngavi
0£9'8€8'C ¥EL'€S0'S S.€'80€ vLL'9LL G62°0€5'C 020°2L2'v S304N0S3Y 40
SMOT4LNO d3yy343a
YL I9Z'vEL  29£'0/2°CEL 166'982'99 9¥6°880°29 6vL'v.Ly'L9 9l¥'181'G9 S}essy [ejoL
189'G9€'86 6.¥'6¥9'86 29%'209'GS €2G'661'GS 6LC'8LL2y 956'6YY'EY sjessy [ejdeD
GO¥'G/8'GE $ €88'029'€E § SES'6LLLL § €zv'688'LL $  0€6'G69'¥C $  09V'LELLIT $ S}osse Jayjo pue jusund
S13SSVY
8102 6102 8102 6102 8102 6102
[ejoL SoRIAY SanIARdY
adA)-ssauisng |BJUSIUIBAOS)

810Z PUB 6102 ‘L€ Jequadeq
UORISOd I8N 40 juswsiels
NISNOOSIM ‘JLLIANIMVIN 40 ALID

(T 21qe1)

'6102 0} 710z woy Aioysiy uoiysod Jou A0 syj smoys abed jxau dyj uo | Leyd ‘98.'6YL‘z$ 40
9sealoul UB ‘@10 JO 9S0J0 8} 18 GHZ‘80G /8% SNSIaA 610z JeaA [edsl) oy} Jo 9S00 au} Je L£0'859'68$ Aq seainosal
JO SMOJUl palIdjep pue s: el A)D [E}O} pOpasOXa S90IN0SAI JO SMOIINO palidjep pue sjasse Al [ejo} ayl

‘uopisod jau s A0 ay) smoys abed 1xau ay) uo | a|qe
‘uonisod [eloueuly s AN 8y} Jo Jojedipul [njasn B se aAI8s Aew uolisod Jou Ul S9SBSI0Sp JO S9SBaIoUl ‘Bwl) JOAQ
‘uonisod Jou se pauodal om) By} Usamaq SoUBIBHIP BU) UM ‘S92IN0SSI JO SMOJJUI Paliajep pue saljijigel| S) pue
‘S80IN0S8I JO SMOINO PaLIBJEP pue s}asse s,AHD 8uj JO [[B UO Uolewlojul sjuasald uonisod 8N JO juswajels ayL

's1Y} ys!|dwoooe 0} pasn e SaIAIY
O JUSWIBLIS BY) PUE UONISOd JON JO JusWwae)s ay| “asudiaius [ejo) e se (s: N Buipnjour) yuswiuianob Ao ayy
JO s@oUBUY BY) JO MBIAIBAO peolq e Ylim slepeal apinoid (| -6 sebed) sjuswa)els [eloueuly apim-juswiulonob ay|

(ajoym e se K319 ay) Bunuoday) syuswalelg |elouBUl SPIM-JUSLLUIBA0D |

*SJUSWIS)E)S [BIDUBUL BY) O} SjoU (€
‘sjuswale)s [eloueul puny (g
‘SjuaLLIB)e)S [eloueUl apIM-JuswuIanob (|
:sjusuodwod () 9aiy) SpNJoUl SJUBWSIE)S [BloUBUY Oiseq dY |

Sjuawaje)g [eloueUlg 3y} JO MIIAIBAQ

1e6pnq Buipuads pun4
|eJaua9) 610z 1e10} 8} JO %96 Ajerewixoidde sem yolym 961°GLz‘9$ sem (eouejeg pund paubisseun)
uolelsado |esauab 1oy pasn aq ueo jey) uonlod ay) pue 01,8°9//‘9$ SEM Soueleq pun) [eiausb

[e10} U ‘Jeak [easly au} JO pus IV “vi6°L12$ AQ paseslosp aoueeq pund [IBUSS 8y} ‘6L0Z Buung e
"98.'67L¢$ JO @sBalOUl Ue ‘gL (0Z JO 9S00 BU) Je GHZ'805 L8$ SNsion
(uomysod jJau) 1.£0°859'68$ AQ S92IN0SSI JO SMOJJUI PaLIaJSP PUBR SaII|IGE!| S} POPa3IXS SjdULIBI\

10 A)ID 8U} JO $80IN0SAI JO SMOJJINO PaLIJaP pue S1asse au) ‘610z JEaA [BOSI) Y} JO 8SOP BUY} Y

sjybiybIH [erdueuly

‘6 @bed uo BuiuuiBaq ‘syuswale)s [eoueuly sAND ayy
Y)m uopounfuod up peal 8q pinoys 3 "6L0Z ‘L€ Joquiasaq papus Jesh [eosl sy} 1oy saiiiN pue AID auj Jo saniAloe
|eIoUBUL B} JO MBIAIBAO UE Ssapliroid @ouewlouad [eioueul sa)aulely Jo AID 8y} Jo siskleue pue uolssnasip SIy L

sisAjeuy pue uoissnoasiq s juawabeuepy

9ILI-EPIFS IA “ALLANTIVIN
ANNIAV TIVH S061

worpoy Bujpuodre

aneuLIE Jo A1) SIEIEY]
el

A-6



1o} a|qejieAe — paubisseun (f pue

‘sasodind Aue

uno) AjD jo uonoe Aq sasodind oyioads oy pajeubisap - paubissy (¢ ‘saiued

leulayxa Aq sasodind oyoads Joy pajebijqo — pajouysay (Z ‘e|qepuadsuop (| Se payisse|d ale saduejeq puny
ay] "syuswaiinbai [epoueul s AN ay) Bulssasse Ul NyesN S| UOIEWIOI YONS "S80IN0sal 8|qepuads Jo saoueleq
pUE ‘SMOJJINO ‘SMOJjul WIS)-IESU UO UONeW.IOUI SpIAoid Spuny [EJUSWIUISAOB J0) SJUSLWSIE)S [BloUBUL 8| "SPUn4
sjoafoid [eyde) pue ‘spunq anuaaay [e10adS ‘Spun4 991AI9S e ‘Pun [EIBUSS) SPN[OUl - SPUNY |BJUSWILIBACD

*Aseionpl4 pue Aiejeudold ‘[eJusliuIanos) (spuny Jo spuly @81y sey AiD 8y "ejoym e se A ayj jou -
spuny jueoyiuBis Jsow ay) INOGe Uonewloul pajielap apiroid pue g| abed uo uibaq sjuswslels [edueuld pun4 8y |

(spung jueayiubig 3so|y s, A)19 ay) Buinoday) syuawajelg [erdueuld pung °Z

S¥2'805'/8 $ 1€0'859'68 $ €19'655'2S § 8¥8'WYE'ES § Z€9'8K6'VE § €8L'CLE9E § 7 6102 ‘1€ Jaquada( - uonisod «wzi
128°ler'l8  Sv2'805'/8 668'2L1°LS €19'655'25 2T6'EPT0E  TE9'BYBVE f 610z '} Aenuer - co_«_woﬂ ©N
¥Zv'980'9 98L'6Y1°C yLLI8E') GET'SBL 0LL'V0L'Y 165p9€°) uoiysod jau uj aseaiou
- - (z81'9v2) (612'582) 281'9vL 612'58L SiojSuel
¥27°'980'9 98L'6vL'C 968'221'C YS7'046°L 825'856'€ Z€E'6LS slajsues} a1ojeq Uoisod jeu Ul eseaidu]]
1€2'709°0C y0L'6¥9'vC _ Z80'EV0'9 v/1'6/6'8 GG1'L9G vl 0£6'699°GL sasuadx3 [ejoL
925°602 vey'8re 925'60Z v2r'8re - - Tieewa)
€zi'6L9 685°2¥S €2L'619 685'2YS - - N JS1e M WIo)S
0EE'L8'L 226'82L'y 0€E'rL8’L 226'82L'y - - Ayoey Jusuiesl) Jojema)se
£01°007°€ 6EZ'6SY'E €01°00v'€ 6ET'65Y'E - - Aunn Jeem
YY6vEY 918'9/€ - - Pr6vEY 918'9/€ 199p uo sabieyo [eosy pue Jsas)u]
0/6'2€5°L LEEBLT'L - - 0/6'2€5'L LEE6LT'L uawdojoraq g UOEAIBSUOD
104708 102'962'C - - 204508 102'9€2°C uojjeaI0al pue ainjiny
821'696'% L0€'S0LY - - 821°696'7 10£°G0L Y SIoMm dlIgng
S99'770'S 1/8¥52'S - - S99'770'S 1/8YS2'S Kajes alang
\WLyLL') yOv'248°) - - VLpLL) yOv'2L8°L Juswuenob |eisusn
sasuadx3
199'069'9Z 068'86.'92 8/6'0LL'8 829'6¥S'0L £89'615'81 292'6¥2'91 SONuUaARY [BJOL
019'/2 ZLL'vS - - 019'22 ZLL%S JOSSE JO 9[es Uo e
052°€0€ 0/9'62L - S6v'9 05.°€0€ GLL'6LL SN0BUE||30SIN
0r8's9y £05°€65 €1E°181L 582262 125'v82 812'10¢ sBuiuses Juswysanul pue sjselalu|
£€2'G68'Y 186'026'% - - €62'Ge8'Y 186'026'% suoouny 2y10ads 0} pajosal Jou
SuOIINQLIIUOD J18YJ0o/sSple [eIapa)/alelS
v.6'8LY L¥E'65Y - - v16'8LY L¥E'65Y saxe} Jayi0
619'206'9 800'869'9 - - 619'206'9 800'869'9 sesodind |esouab oy sexe} Apadoid
S8NUBASY [BJausD)
208'v€0°E 91858 - - 208'7€0'€ 918's8 suoinquiuoo pue sjuelb [endeg
8Y€'008'L ovy'6v8°L 8v€'008'L Ovy'6Y8’L suonnquiuood pue sjuesd bunesedo
68’9688 § €10ZIP'LL § G99'686°'L § 8¥B'0SZOL § 0Z8'9¥8  § S9L'loL'L § S801M8G 10} SebIeyD)
anuanay welbold
senuaney
8102 6102 8102 6102 810z 610Z
[ejoL SaIAOY
adA}-ssauisng |EJUBIUIBAOS)
(z a1qe1)

6102 ‘L€ Joquiadeq

sisAjeuy pue uoissnosiq s uawabeuely
NISNOOSIM ‘ILLIANINVIN 40 ALID

"Z) 9bed UO sjusWale)S [BIDUBUI4 PUN4 U} JOpUN S|Iejap SI0W Ul SIY} Je 300|
e 9)E) ||IM DA\ "Sejel }salejul paules Jaybiy pue Jeak Jusund By} Ul 9SESIOUI S)el JOJEMBISEM E O} 8NP 0G9'8/E'Z$
JO BWOOUI }S8ISJUI pUB SNOBUE(|SOSIW pue SBOIAISS 10) SOBIBYD J0j SONUSASI Ul 9SESIOUI UB MBS SONIAIOE
adA)-ssauisng ay) ‘gL0z 0} Buuedwod UsUp "LEY'EIES JO senuanals SAND BU) Ul Ssesloul pajeald SadIAIeS
Joj safieyo pue sjueib ul 9SESIOUl UB ‘UOIOSS SBINIAIOE [EJUSWILIBAOS) BU) Ul ‘GLOZ Ul ‘Senuaaal ay) Je BunjooT]

“alay pajiodal aie saIAloR A18JoWad pue ‘Iajem WIO)S ‘1omas AIejues ‘Jajem s AN 8yl ‘peplrcid SeoiAes
UIEMD JO S}SOD 8U} JO JSOW JO |[B JaA0D djay O} SIawojsnd 0} a9} e sabieyo AN ayl - sanApoe adA}-ssauisng

*a1ay papnjoul os|e ale spuny [enpiAlpul ALoy Builejo) sjousIp 411 pue ‘spuny aoIAles
1gep ‘spuny j08foid [eyded ‘spuny enuaAal [e1oads By (|B ‘UOHIPPE Ul "SBIHIAIOE 8S8y) JO JSOW doueul Spie [eloueul
pue sjuesb |eiopa) pue sjels pue ‘ses) asiyouel) ‘saxe} Auadold “uonessiulwpe [eieusb pue ‘uonessosl ‘yed
‘sydom o1jgnd “euty ‘eoljod ayy Buipnjoul ‘eiay papodal aie s8oIAIes dIseq S,A)D BU} JO SO - SOIIIAIOE [BJUBWIUIBAOD

‘sal)IAljoe adA}-ssauisng pue SaljIAIOe [EJUSIUIBAOS) SBIIAIIOE JO SpUIY
oM} ojUl A}ID BY) PAPIAIP OM ‘SBIIAOY JO JUSWSIRIS BU} PUB UOIISO JON JO JUSWS).IS 8y} Yjoq Ul ‘08s Aew nok sy

'81.0Z Woly 98/ '6¥1'2$ 40 Jusoiad g Aq anjeA ui pasealoul uonisod Jau [e)0) S, aN8ULEIA JO AND
8yl '810Z PUE §L0Z Sleak [eosly Joj apaulely Jo AIID By} J0) SBIIAIRY JO Juswalels ay) smoys abed jxau ay} uo g
a|qe] ‘610z Buunp pabueys uonisod Jou s,A)1D 8y) moy Buimoys uonewlojul sjuasald SalJIAIOY JO Juswale)s ay L

‘Buipuads ainyny 1o} B|gejIeAR JOU BJE S}asse asay) ‘Ajjusnbasuod
{suazIo s)i 0} $30IAISS apinold 0) sjesse [ended asay) sasn A)1Q ayL ‘Buipuelsino s si jey) sjasse asoy alinboe
0} pash jgap pajejal Aue ssa| ‘(ainponusenul pue ‘uswdinbs ‘Aisuiyoew ‘sbuiping ‘pue| “6°9) syesse |eydes ul
JUBWISaAUI JoU By} so8j)al uolyisod jau 810} sy Jo (%G, Aesu) uoipod jsabie| ay) ‘Jey A9 '600°8.L€ L $ Aq pasealoul
uoiisod jau pajouisaIun S oe adA)-ssauisng au) d|lym +$98'02.$ AQq paseasoul suonisod jou pajouisalun
AIJOB [BJUSWILIBAOD) Y] '€/8°'8¥1‘Z$ Aq paseaioul uonisod Jau pajouisaiun pauiquod sAiD au) ‘610z Buung

‘uonaIosIp
sjuswulanob AjQ ay) Jspun juads ag jouued )| ‘sjuswalinbal |ebs| Jayjo pue ‘siojnquuod juesb ‘sio)paid
0} sjuawAed se yons asodind oypads e Joj pasn si uopisod Jou pajouUisay ‘saiued apisino Aq pajolysal Ajjeba)
aie Jo uoneudoidde oy s|qejieae jou s uonisod JauU PajOLISaI SY L "UONBIISIP SuswuIanob A sy Jspun juads
9g ued uopisod Jou pajoLISaIUN “UOHISOd Jou PajoLISaIUN PUB PAJOLISAI AU} SMOYS UORISOd JON JO JusWale)s ayL

‘sjosse |ejided ul sanjea pasealtoul ayy wody Ajewd s uopisod jou ul 8sealoul 610z a4 L

6102 ‘L€ Jaquisde
sisAjeuy pue uoissnosiq s uawabeuely

NISNOOSIM ‘JLLANINVIN 40 ALID

A-7



‘€L PG UISUOOSIAN

‘opoulel “oAY |leH G061 ‘lIleH AND ‘I0joailg 9ouBul{ By} O} PasSalppe g PINOYS UOIEBWLOUI [BIOUBUY [BUOHIPPE
104 sysanbau 4o ‘podal sy} ul papiaoid uolewlojul 8y Jo Aue Buiuleduod SUOlSaNY "SadUBUl S JUBWUIBA0B By} Ul }salajul
Ue yym asoy) ||e o} SeouBUl S,2)8UlB|y JO A)ID By} JO MalAIano [eleuab e apinoid o) paubisep si Lodas [eoueul Sy
uonjewJoju| 10} sysanbay

“1eak [easly 0Z0z o} 10} 16png s A1 oY) Buedaid ul paiapISUOD S1om SI0JOB) 858U} JO || "J8jusd
uolEaI98] MaU B Jo suolesado ay) se |jom se sjosfoid Ajin pue jesls Buipnjour sjosfoid eseass uo Buiiom st AjD ayL
“aseq xe} o poddns yolym ‘saiiAloe paseq [Iejes pue Alisnpul 8o1A18s ‘WsHNO} ‘Bulinjoeinuew jo xiw Auyesy Ajeaneal
e uo peseq a|qejs Aule) paulewsl sey AjD SUj JO YOONO pue UORIPUOD DILOUODS Y] %6'Z JO el juswhojdwaun
obeioAe SUISUOOSIM JO 8JBIS ayj uey) Jaubly st SIyL "%y Apusund s| AjD ayj oy ejel juswAoidwaun ayj

$10}oB4 2|WOU0D]

amap

oz (=4

=4

fd T o
h——v |-|-| 0000007

00000

VOUDOUY

0000’8
0000000
000" 000 7T

whows isjlea

TSaIRIUT 000"000 L

000 000"9T

3Npayas JuawAied 1gag uonesiqQ |esd3uan

*9|nNpayos juswAed ay} Smoys mojaq
HeYd 8yl "8/+'€69'61$ 40 1gop uonebiiqo [eteusb Bulpuelsino s AND ey ueyy seybly Ajqelapisuod st yolum ‘066°g08°LES
S| epauue Jo AND ey} Joj uonejwl| JGap JusuNO BYL "008'6LL'9S.$ JO uoneniea pazilenbe |30} s) jo jusosed
(g) any 0y anss| Aew Ayus |eyuswuianob e jgep uonebiqo |essusb jo Junowe ay) Jwi saynjels ajels  ANn Jerepn
aU) JO SpUOq anuaAal Y} Joj pue jgap uonebliqo |eseusb sy yjoq Joy Bunes puoq Ly SApoO S) paulejuiew ANQ eyl

‘sjeuaq
yuawAoldwa jsod Jaylo se $10'G0e$ PUE sedussqe pajesuadwod seskojdwa se /£9°2Z0°L$ PUB ‘(SPUOQ SNUBASL
91) $92IN0S enuaAal payoads Ag paindes spuoq sjussaidal £06'vLEZLS ‘©ION uonedionuy 10N SB 000°GZS ‘9%
‘sajou Alossiwoud se /8L /1 $ ‘sejou pue spuoq juswuianob Jo pasudwod si /g9l ‘€L $ ‘JUNOWe sIy} JO “vre‘GLG'GES
Jo suonebiiqo wus)-6uoj [ejo) pey apauley jo AiD ay) ‘Ueak [edsy L0z SUl JO pud 8y} Jy :suonebliqo wus)-buoT]

uonjess

Iwupy 3990

*sjoafoud Aejno |eyden 1o} 8¥9'GEY$ PUE UOONISUOD AjIDE) UONESIDS. J0) 000 0SHS ‘SISOD 8oUBINSUl UOIel}SIUILPE J0)
LL1'GL$ ‘Bunybil pue uononlsuood 19a.s J0} OGS ¥6$ :@1am spoyap 1ebpng Jofey Junowe 186pnq [euly pajsnipe sy} ueyy
19ybIy 00Z°0G1$ @Jem sainyipuadxa [enjoe [ejo} 8y} ‘apis ainyipuadxa sy} uQ “sajewnsae Ateabpnqg uey) Jaybly y9v' 1.6
aJam sanuaAal [enjoe ay} ‘1@bpng |euly ay} yum paledwo) ‘(s|ieyep Joy /-0, 9bed pue Alewwns oy 09 abed 99g)

sjybiybiH A1eyabpng pung |esauag

‘90ouUBUS)UIBW PUB suonelado uo siow OE‘006°2$
juads Jsjema)sep) "UoNeNoled S, | OTId U} Ul SI0JOB) Ulew 8y} JO auo S| AJljIoe) Juswieal) JoJem Mau a8y} Jo anjeA
pasealoul dy] "98z‘'6$ POSEaIOSp YOIYM (IN0 JJSUBI) B Se paplodal) apaulely Jo AlD ay) o) s|qeked jusjeainbe
xe) Auedoud e si JuswAhed 1 O7Id @yl ‘€9t°L L $ Aq esuadxe uoneroaidep ay) pasealoul pue ‘6z9‘,.$ Aq sesuadxe
paseasoul suoljesado pue soueusiuiew Buidwnd s Ajjn Jejep 8y ‘epis asuadxe ayy UO '209‘881$ Aq pasealosp
asn paJsjow woJy senuanal sANNN J8leA\ U} Pue 001 '20.2°2$ AQ peseasoul sebieyd Jeyjo woly senuanas Ajnn

19)eMB)SEAN BY) ‘OpIS anuaAal 8y} UQ “61.0Z Ul #8€°896'2$ Aq pasealoul sasuadxe [B]0} pue £81°,9z'2$ pasealoul
sanuaAal [ej0) ay) ‘spuny asudisius oy Jey) SMoys Lz pue Oz sebed uo sesuadx3 pue sanusAsy JO Juswale)S
ay] ‘spuny Aseyeudoid 1oy uonisod jou ur abueyo pue sasuadxa ‘sanuanal §L0zZ dU} SMOYs Lz pue oz sabed

‘|lejap 810w Ul NG ‘SJUBUSIE)S [eIOUBUL) SPIM-JUSWIUIBAOD
ay} ul punoy uonewlojul jo adAy swes sy} apinoad (Lz-g| sebed) spuny Aiejauidold s A1) ay) - spuny Asejaridoad

FETY
G102 BIOT LPOE 910 SIOZ  vEOE ETOE  ZROT 1RO

[eaaguialig §
Ooa'00e'E
OO0'000°E
DOUD00"

DO0000"s

Junoury Jejjog

I 00Co00g
00000’y

DOG000'E

A101SIH SJuEjEg pUnd |[E1a3uan

(z 1eyd)
'610Z 0} | L0Z wouy AI0)sly @oueleq pun4 [eJauas) ay} SMoys mojaq z Heyd

‘Bunel
puoq sA)D ay) utejuiew o) sdjay pue ‘syuswisaAul ybnouyy senusaal jsalsiul sajessusb ‘spasu Aousbiaws josw
o} sdjay ‘yseo Bunesado Joy Buimolloq wisl-Hoys sjuanald aoueleq puny Ayjesy ¥ 9NUBASI pun4 [eJauss) |ejo}
10 %e Agjewixoidde s1 anuansy paleys ay| “Jeak yoes JO JSQWISAON S)e| Ul SSWO0D SSNUSASY paleys 9jels au)
woJj paniadal JuswAed ay) asneoaq Alessadau s| aoueleq puny paubisseun Jaybiy e Buiuieyuiepy 1ebpng Buipuads
pund [e1aus9 610z (10} JO %96 Ajerewixoidde si soueleq puny |essusb paubisseun ayl (2£9°220°L$ 219m 6102
Jo pus je sanljiqel| pauodas ayy) sanjigel| yyeuag JuawAhojdwa paiseA 4oy 000'00S$ Paubisse AN au) ismojjo) se
ale spunj 8say} JO UMopyealq JayuNn4 "UuoijaIosIp sjuswabeuew Je Juads aqg ueo ) os paubisseun sem 961'GLZ'9$
‘junowe siy} JO "018'922'9$ JO SOUEBIEq pUN) B PEY pun) |BJBUSE BU} ‘6L0Z JO PUS BU) JE Jey) smoys G| abed

b16°L12$ Aq @ouejeq puny ay) Buiseaiosp
Jeak sy pepus puny |eseusb ay} ‘ess Aew nok sy ‘seoueleq puny jo sebueyod pue sainypuadxe ‘senuaAdl
pun4 [eJeU99 610Z JO AlBwwns 8y} smoys G| abed AN auy jo puny Bunesado JoIyo 8y} SI pun4 [EIBUSD BY L
'961°G1 /9% 21om sal0Ba)e0 om) Jse| 9say) WOl SSoUB|eq puny (B0} 8y} ‘6102
0 pus }y "Buipuads o} s|qe|ieA. s80IN0sal Jou SAID By} JO BINseaw |nyesn e se aAIes Aew Asy) OS ‘UOIRIOSIP
sjuswabeuew Jopun juads aq Ueo Asy} pue ‘uonisod jou pajouIseluUNn O} Jejwis ale sauobejed om) Jse| 8yl

6102 ‘L€ Jaquisde
sisAjeuy pue uoissnosiq s uawabeuely

NISNOOSIM ‘ILLIANINVIAN 40 ALID

6102 ‘L€ Jaquisde
sisAjeuy pue uoissnosiq s uawabeuely

NISNOOSIM ‘ILLIANINVIAN 40 ALID

A-8



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Investments
Receivables:
Taxes
Accounts
Special Assessments
Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Loans
Restricted Cash and Investments
Inventories and Prepaid Items
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets

Special Assessments

Capital Assets, Nondepreciable:
Land
Construction in Progress

Capital Assets, Depreciable:
Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Machinery and Equipment
Infrastructure
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge on Refunding
Deferred Outflows Related to Pension
Deferred Outflows Related to Other Post-Employment Benefits
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued and Other Current Liabilities

Special Deposits

Accrued Interest Payable

Accrued Compensated Absences

Due to Other Governments

Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Noncurrent Portion of Long-Term Obligations
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Taxes Levied for Subsequent Period
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension
Deferred Inflows Related to Other Post-Employment Benefits
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Community Development
Tax Incremental Districts
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Plant Replacement
Pension Benefits
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Primary Government

Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
$ 12,443,282 $ 5,052,122 17,495,404
6,509,609 - 6,509,609
307,591 1,469,231 1,776,822
36,743 - 36,743
53,381 - 53,381
1,606,723 - 1,606,723
765,898 5,281,316 6,047,214
8,233 84,414 92,647
- 2,340 2,340
21,731,460 11,889,423 33,620,883
- 15,292 15,292
2,039,904 639,506 2,679,410
129,484 - 129,484
3,952,872 46,716,222 50,669,094
20,551,160 19,290,089 39,841,249
9,426,448 18,598,195 28,024,643
33,468,532 13,981,760 47,450,292
(26,118,444) (44,041,541) (70,159,985)
43,449,956 55,199,523 98,649,479
65,181,416 67,088,946 132,270,362
- 21,937 21,937
4,236,178 746,976 4,983,154
40,842 7,201 48,043
4,277,020 776,114 5,053,134
547,626 1,034,717 1,582,343
411,956 16,493 428,449
24,813 - 24,813
59,066 62,366 121,432
- 132,146 132,146
11,146 - 11,146
1,677,777 1,399,965 3,077,742
2,732,384 2,645,687 5,378,071
1,569,077 276,679 1,845,756
259,292 45,722 305,014
19,058,848 11,155,838 30,214,686
20,887,217 11,478,239 32,365,456
23,619,601 14,123,926 37,743,527
7,278,270 - 7,278,270
2,163,851 381,557 2,545,408
83,531 14,729 98,260
9,525,652 396,286 9,921,938
24,396,310 42,636,179 67,032,489
2,451,821 - 2,451,821
796,817 - 796,817
113,476 1,426,139 1,539,615
735,563 - 735,563
- 3,855,177 3,855,177
503,250 88,740 591,990
7,315,946 5,338,613 12,654,559
$ 36,313,183 $ 53,344,848 89,658,031

See Acco%fil@ying Notes



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Program Revenues

Charges for

Operating
Grants and

Capital
Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General Government $ 1,877,404 $ 260,802 $ - $ -
Public Safety 5,254,871 448,320 96,412 -
Public Works 4,705,301 71,221 1,215,165 13,125
Culture and Recreation 2,236,201 380,822 522,341 -
Conservation and Development 1,219,337 - 15,522 72,691
Interest on Debt 376,816 - - -
Total Governmental Activities 15,669,930 1,161,165 1,849,440 85,816

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Cemetery 248,424 85,886 - -
Water Utility 3,459,239 4,632,603 - -
Wastewater Utility 4,728,922 4,866,790 - -
Storm Water Utility 542,589 665,569 - -
Total Business-Type Activities 8,979,174 10,250,848 - -
Total $ 24649,104 $ 11,412,013 $ 1,849,440 $ 85,816

GENERAL REVENUES
Taxes:
General Property Taxes
Tax Increments
Other Taxes
Federal and State Grants and Other Contributions
Not Restricted to Specific Functions
Interest and Investment Earnings
Insurance Dividends and Recoveries
Rental Income
Sale of Assets
Miscellaneous
Total General Revenues

TRANSFER
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See Accompanying Notes
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Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position

Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
$ (1,616,602) - (1,616,602)
(4,710,139) - (4,710,139)
(3,405,790) - (3,405,790)
(1,333,038) - (1,333,038)
(1,131,124) - (1,131,124)
(376,816) - (376,816)
(12,573,509) - (12,573,509)
- (162,538) (162,538)
- 1,173,364 1,173,364
- 137,868 137,868
- 122,980 122,980
- 1,271,674 1,271,674
(12,573,509) 1,271,674 (11,301,835)
5,625,265 - 5,625,265
1,072,743 - 1,072,743
459,347 - 459,347
4,920,981 - 4,920,981
301,218 292,285 593,503
53,229 - 53,229
149,188 - 149,188
54,112 - 54,112
516,758 6,495 523,253
13,152,841 298,780 13,451,621
785,219 (785,219) -
1,364,551 785,235 2,149,786
34,948,632 52,559,613 87,508,245
$ 36,313,183 53,344,848 89,658,031

See Accompanying Notes
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CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
As of December 31, 2019

Debt
General Service TID No. 3
ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 6,997,987 $ 172,542  $ 3,500
Receivables:
Taxes 5,340,706 - -
Accounts 74,253 - -
Special Assessments 36,743 - -
Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 53,381 - -
Loans - - -
Restricted Cash and Investments 640,494 - -
Due from Other Funds 484,313 - -
Inventories and Prepaid ltems 8,233 - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 13,636,110 $ 172,542 $ 3,500
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 413,636 $ - $ 3,500
Accrued and Other Current Liabilities 404,832 - -
Special Deposits 24,813 - -
Due to Other Fund - - -
Due to Other Governments 9,095 - -
Total Liabilities 852,376 - 3,500
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Taxes Levied for Subsequent Period 5,970,180 - -
Unavailable - Special Assessments 36,744 - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,006,924 - -
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventories and Prepaid ltems 8,233 - -
Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 53,381 - -
Restricted:
Tax Incremental Districts - - -
Loans - - -
Debt Service - 172,542 -
Capital Projects - - -
Assigned:
Vacation and Sick Leave 500,000 - -
Special Revenue Funds - - -
Capital Projects - - -
Unassigned (Deficit) 6,215,196 - -
Total Fund Balances 6,776,810 172,542 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES $ 13,636,110 $ 172,542 % 3,500

See Accompanying Notes
A-12



Capital

Projects Other Total

Recreation Governmental Governmental
Center Funds Funds

$ 752656 $ 4,516,597 $§ 12,443,282

- 1,168,903 6,509,609

1,500 231,838 307,591

- - 36,743

- - 53,381

- 1,606,723 1,606,723

- 125,404 765,898

- - 484,313

- - 8,233

$ 754,156 $ 7,649,465 $ 22,215,773

$ 18,593 § 111,897 $ 547,626

- 7,124 411,956

- - 24,813

- 484,313 484,313

- 2,051 11,146

18,593 605,385 1,479,854

- 1,308,090 7,278,270

- - 36,744

- 1,308,090 7,315,014

- - 8,233

- - 53,381

- 1,246,788 1,246,788

- 2,451,821 2,451,821

- - 172,542

735,563 - 735,563

- - 500,000

- 1,402,878 1,402,878

- 1,142,099 1,142,099

- (507,596) 5,707,600

735,563 5,735,990 13,420,905

$ 754,156 $ 7,649,465 $ 22,215,773

See Accompanying Notes
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CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2019

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $

Total net position reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position is different from the amount reported above as total governmental funds
fund balance because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds. Amounts reported for governmental activities in
the statement of net position:

Capital Assets 69,568,400
Accumulated Depreciation (26,118,444)

Some receivables that are not currently available are reported as deferred inflows of
resources in the fund statements but are recognized as revenue when earned in the
government-wide statements.

Special Assessments

The City's proportionate share of the Wisconsin Retirement System pension plan is not
an available financial resource; therefore, it is not reported in the fund financial
statements

Deferred Outflows Related to Pension

Deferred Inflows Related to Pension

The City's proportionate share of the OPEB is not an available financial resource;
therefore, it is not reported in the fund financial statements.
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Other Post-Employment Benefits:
Cost-Sharing Plan
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Other Post-Employment Benefits:
Cost-Sharing Plan

Some liabilities, including bonds and notes payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported in the fund statements. Liabilities reported
in the statement of net position that are not reported in the funds balance sheet:

13,420,905

43,449,956

36,744

4,236,178
(2,163,851)

40,842

(83,531)

General Obligation Debt (19,696,871)

Debt Premium (40,050)

Debt Discount 22,933

Net Pension Liability (1,569,077)

Net OPEB Liability (259,292)

Compensated Absences (1,022,637)

Accrued Interest (59,066) (22,624,060)
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities $ 36,313,183

See Accompanying Notes
AR



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Debt
General Service TID No. 3
REVENUES
Taxes 5,788,547 - 231,533
Intergovernmental 5,821,014 - 16,810
Licenses and Permits 335,440 - -
Fines and Forfeits 244,571 - -
Public Charges for Services 130,049 - -
Miscellaneous 600,430 13,524 2,508
Total Revenues 12,920,051 13,524 250,851
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government 1,872,741 1,170 -
Public Safety 4,916,452 - -
Public Works 2,410,788 - -
Culture and Recreation 649,278 - -
Conservation and Development 187,554 - 294,758
Debt Service:
Principal - 1,185,000 -
Interest and Fiscal Charges - 262,753 -
Capital Outlay 906,243 - -
Total Expenditures 10,943,056 1,448,923 294,758
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,976,995 (1,435,399) (43,907)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 905,812 1,435,328 -
Transfers Out (3,100,751) - (13,003)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,194,939) 1,435,328 (13,003)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (217,944) (71) (56,910)
FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING 6,994,754 172,613 56,910
FUND BALANCES - ENDING 6,776,810 172,542 -

See Accompanying Notes
A—15y



Capital

Projects Other Total
Recreation Governmental Governmental
Center Funds Funds
$ - $ 1,138,420 $ 7,158,500
- 361,285 6,199,109
- - 335,440
- 25 244,596
- 500,436 630,485
513,953 553,701 1,684,116
513,953 2,553,867 16,252,246
22 - 1,873,933
- 159,514 5,075,966
- 456,680 2,867,468
- 1,226,949 1,876,227
- 694,759 1,177,071
- 500,618 1,685,618
- 141,968 404,721
523,604 1,028,569 2,458,416
523,626 4,209,057 17,419,420
(9,673) (1,655,190) (1,167,174)
450,000 1,944,012 4,735,152
(531,485) (304,694) (3,949,933)
(81,485) 1,639,318 785,219
(91,158) (15,872) (381,955)
826,721 5,751,862 13,802,860

$ 735,563 % 5,735,990 $ 13,420,905

See Accompanying Notes
A—lg



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of these assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense.
Capital outlay reported in governmental fund statements
Depreciation expense reported in the statement of activities
Amount by which capital outlays are more than depreciation in current period

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales,
trade-ins, donations, developer credits for land purchases, and donations) is to
decrease net position.

Amounts related to the pension plan that affect the statement of activities but do not
affect the fund financial statements.

Amounts related to the OPEB that affect the statement of activities but do not affect the
fund financial statements.

Special assessments are recognized as income as the payments are received in the
fund financial statements but were recognized as revenue in the statement of activities
at the time they were earned.

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is reported in the governmental funds as an
expenditure but is reported as a reduction in long-term debt in the statement of net
position and does not affect the statement of activities.

The amount of long-term debt principal payments in the current year is:

Vested employee benefits are reported in the governmental funds when amounts are
paid. The statement of activities reports the value of benefits earned during the year.
Amounts earned in current year are less than amounts paid by

In governmental funds interest payments on outstanding debt are reported as an
expenditure when paid. In the statement of activities interest is reported as incurred.
The amount of interest paid during the current period
The amount of interest accrued during the current period
Interest paid is more than interest accrued by

Debt premium, discount and amortization are allocated over the period the debt is
outstanding and is reported as amortization revenue/expense in the statement of
activities. The amortization for the current year is

Debt Discount

Issuance Premium

Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities

See Accompanying Notes
A7

$

2,458,416

(1,760,030)

404,721

(375,416)

(381,955)

698,386

(26,649)

(651,691)

(17,045)

2,418

1,685,618

27,564

29,305

(6,740)
5,340

1,364,551




CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
As of December 31, 2019

Water Wastewater
Cemetery Utility Utility
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments $ 1,246,387 $ 1,089,802 $ 2,087,088
Accounts Receivable 6,622 571,867 823,367
Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 37,531 46,883 -
Other Current Assets - 2,340 -
Total Current Assets 1,290,540 1,710,892 2,910,455
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Special Assessments - 15,292 -
Restricted Cash - 1,426,139 3,855,177
Capital Assets:
Land - 619,406 20,100
Land Improvements - 26,748,733 19,967,489
Buildings 1,019,528 11,891,792 6,378,769
Machinery and Equipment - 9,600,779 8,997,416
Infrastructure - - -
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (726,826) (13,601,810) (21,628,087)
Total Noncurrent Assets 292,702 36,700,331 17,590,864
Total Assets 1,583,242 38,411,223 20,501,319
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charge on Refunding - 21,937 -
Deferrred Outflows Related to Pension - 435,030 311,946
Deferred Outflows Related to Other
Post-Employment Benefits - 4,194 3,007
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - 461,161 314,953
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 665 299,845 733,485
Accrued and Other Current Liabilities 7,585 5,505 3,349
Accrued Interest Payable - 60,628 1,738
Accrued Compensated Absences - 72,730 59,416
Current Portion of Long-Term Obligations - 1,313,986 71,603
Total Current Liabilities 8,250 1,752,694 869,591
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Net Other Post-Employment Benefits - 26,628 19,094
Net Pension Liability - 161,135 115,544
Long-Term Obligations - 10,697,986 303,750
Total Noncurrent Liabilities - 10,885,749 438,388
Total Liabilities 8,250 12,638,443 1,307,979
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension - 222,215 159,342
Deferred Inflows Related to Other
Post-Employment Benefits - 8,578 6,151
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - 230,793 165,493
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 292,702 23,254,679 13,360,334
Restricted for:
Debt Service - 1,426,139 -
Plant Replacement - - 3,855,177
Pension Benefits - 51,680 37,060
Unrestricted 1,282,290 1,270,650 2,090,229
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 1,574,992 % 26,003,148 $ 19,342,800

See A(lz&grflganying Notes



Storm Water
Utility Total

$ 628,845 $ 5,052,122
67,375 1,469,231

- 84,414

- 2,340

696,220 6,608,107

- 15,292
- 5,281,316

- 639,506
- 46,716,222
- 19,290,089
- 18,598,195
13,981,760 13,981,760
(8,084,818) (44,041,541)

5,896,942 60,480,839

6,593,162 67,088,946

- 21,937
- 746,976

- 7,201

- 776,114

722 1,034,717

54 16,493

- 62,366

- 132,146
14,376 1,399,965

15,152 2,645,687

- 45,722
- 276,679
154,102 11,155,838

154,102 11,478,239

169,254 14,123,926

- 381,557

- 14,729

- 396,286

5,728,464 42,636,179

- 1,426,139
- 3,855,177
- 88,740
695,444 5,338,613

$ 6,423,908 $ 53,344,848

See Aclz&grflganying Notes



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Sale of Lots and Crypts
Bio-waste Disposal
Other
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Revenues
Loss on Disposal of Capital Asset

Interest and Fiscal Charges
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION - BEGINNING

NET POSITION - ENDING

Water Wastewater
Cemetery Utility Utility

38,290 4547186 $ 2,164,690
15,388 - -

- - 2,621,777

32,208 85,417 80,323
85,886 4,632,603 4,866,790
225,966 1,823,386 3,816,900
22,458 1,258,628 902,584
248,424 3,082,014 4,719,484
(162,538) 1,550,589 147,306
49,631 87,974 136,570

- 6,495 -

- (377,225) (9,438)

49,631 (282,756) 127,132
(112,907) 1,267,833 274,438
89,000 (794,088) (9,558)
(23,907) 473,745 264,880
1,598,899 25,529,403 19,077,920
1,574,992 26,003,148 $ 19,342,800

See Accompanying Notes
A-20



Storm Water

Utility Total
$ 665,569 $ 7,415,735
- 15,388
- 2,621,777
- 197,948
665,569 10,250,848
204,753 6,071,005
327,853 2,511,523
532,606 8,582,528
132,963 1,668,320
18,110 292,285
- 6,495
(3,881) (3,881)
(6,102) (392,765)
8,127 (97,866)
141,090 1,670,454
(70,573) (785,219)
70,517 785,235
6,353,391 52,559,613
$ 6,423,908 $ 53,344,848

See Accompanying Notes
A-21



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Water Wastewater
Cemetery Utility Utility
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from User Charges $ 95920 $ 4,596,316 $ 4,300,824
Other Receipts - 30,674 -
Cash Payments to Suppliers (83,237) (1,044,313) (2,769,743)
Cash Payments to Employees and for Benefits (129,279) (513,610) (341,698)
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (116,596) 3,069,067 1,189,383
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfer from (to) Municipality 89,000 (794,088) (9,558)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income 49,631 87,974 136,570
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Capital Assets - (879,290) (676,260)
Special Assessment Collections from Customers - 7,450 -
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt - (1,270,228) (69,948)
Interest Payments on Long-term Debt - (368,140) (9,704)
Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities - (2,510,208) (755,912)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND INVESTMENTS 22,035 (147,255) 560,483
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - BEGINNING 1,224,352 2,663,196 5,381,782
CASH AND INVESTMENTS - ENDING $ 1,246,387 § 2,515,941 § 5,942,265
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income (Loss) $ (162,538) $ 1,550,589 $ 147,306
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Flows From Operating Activities:
Depreciation 22,458 1,258,628 902,584
Meter Depreciation Charged to Sewer - 30,674 (30,674)
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets and Deferred
Outflows of Resources:
Accounts Receivable 10,034 (36,287) (565,966)
Inventories and Prepaid Expense 12,891 (674) -
Net Pension Asset - 103,610 49,110
Deferred Outflows Related to Pension - (268,852) (218,818)
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB - (668) (1,336)
(Decrease) Increase in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable (1,076) 218,541 711,369
Accrued and Other Liabilities 1,635 2,115 1,848
Net Pension Liability - 161,134 115,544
Net OPEB Liability - 2,842 7,820
Compensated Absences - (8,947) 6,718
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension - 49,481 58,532
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB - 6,881 5,346
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (116,596) $ 3,069,067 $ 1,189,383
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS PER STATEMENT
OF NET POSITION TO STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Cash and Investments $ 1,246,387 $ 1,089,802 $ 2,087,088
Restricted Cash - 1,426,139 3,855,177
TOTAL CASH PER STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 3 1,246,387 § 2,515,941 § 5,942,265

See Accoi&;ﬁrying Notes



Storm Water

Utility Total
$ 668,554 $ 9,661,614
- 30,674

(148,232) (4,045,525)
(58,853) (1,043,440)
461,469 4,603,323
(70,573) (785,219)

18,110 292,285
(522,438) (2,077,988)

- 7,450

(13,893) (1,354,069)
(6,102) (383,946)
(542,433) (3,808,553)
(133,427) 301,836
762,272 10,031,602

$ 628,845 $ 10,333,438
$ 132,963 $ 1,668,320
327,853 2,511,523
2,985 (589,234)

- 12,217

- 152,720
- (487,670)

- (2,004)

(2,386) 926,448

54 5,652

- 276,678

- 10,662

- (2,229)

- 108,013

- 12,227

$ 461469 $ 4,603,323
$ 628,845 $ 5,052,122
- 5,281,316

$ 628,845 $ 10,333,438

See Accoi&pﬁrz’ying Notes



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
As of December 31, 2019

Custodial
Fund
Tax Collection
Fund
ASSETS
Restricted Cash and Investments $ 1,035,606
Taxes Receivable 8,697,136
Total Assets 9,732,742
LIABILITIES
Due to Other Governments 9,732,742
NET POSITION $ -

See Accompanying Notes
A-24



CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN
Statement of Changes in Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

ADDITIONS
Taxes Collected on Behalf of Other Taxing Entities

DEDUCTIONS
Taxes Remitted to Other Taxing Entities

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See Accompanying Notes
A-25

Custodial
Fund

Tax Collection

Fund

$

4,997,444

4,997,444
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Re:

Quarles & Brady LLP
411 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53202
November 19, 2020

City of Marinette, Wisconsin ("Issuer")

$6,085,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A,

dated November 19, 2020 ("Bonds")

We have acted as bond counsel to the Issuer in connection with the issuance of the
Bonds. In such capacity, we have examined such law and such certified proceedings,
certifications, and other documents as we have deemed necessary to render this opinion.

Regarding questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied on the certified
proceedings and other certifications of public officials and others furnished to us without

undertaking to verify the same by independent investigation.

The Bonds are numbered from R-1 and upward; bear interest at the rates set forth below;
and mature on May 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as follows:

Year

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039
2040

Principal Amount

$850,000
135,000
300,000
305,000
315,000
310,000
250,000
260,000
270,000
245,000
255,000
260,000
270,000
280,000
295,000
310,000
430,000
445,000
300,000

Interest Rate

%

Interest is payable semi-annually on May 1 and November 1 of each year commencing on

May 1, 2021.

The Bonds maturing on May 1, 2029 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the Issuer, on May 1, 2028 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are

B-2
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redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the Issuer, and within
each maturity by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.

[The Bonds maturing in the years are subject to mandatory
redemption by lot as provided in the Bonds, at the redemption price of par plus accrued interest

to the date of redemption and without premium.]

We further certify that we have examined a sample of the Bonds and find the same to be
in proper form.

Based upon and subject to the foregoing, it is our opinion under existing law that:

1. The Bonds have been duly authorized and executed by the Issuer and are valid
and binding general obligations of the Issuer.

2. All the taxable property in the territory of the Issuer is subject to the levy of ad
valorem taxes to pay principal of, and interest on, the Bonds, without limitation as to rate or
amount. The Issuer is required by law to include in its annual tax levy the principal and interest
coming due on the Bonds except to the extent that necessary funds have been irrevocably
deposited into the debt service fund account established for the payment of the principal of and
interest on the Bonds.

3. The interest on the Bonds is excludable for federal income tax purposes from the
gross income of the owners of the Bonds. The interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax
preference for purposes of the federal alternative minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") on individuals. The Code contains
requirements that must be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order for interest
on the Bonds to be or continue to be excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes. Failure to comply with certain of those requirements could cause the interest on the
Bonds to be included in gross income retroactively to the date of issuance of the Bonds. The
Issuer has agreed to comply with all of those requirements. The opinion set forth in the first
sentence of this paragraph is subject to the condition that the Issuer comply with those
requirements. We express no opinion regarding other federal tax consequences arising with
respect to the Bonds.

We express no opinion regarding the accuracy, adequacy, or completeness of the Official
Statement or any other offering material relating to the Bonds. Further, we express no opinion
regarding tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds other than as expressly set forth
herein.

The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability thereof may be subject to
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and similar laws affecting creditors' rights
and may be subject to the exercise of judicial discretion in accordance with general principles of
equity, whether considered at law or in equity.
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This opinion is given as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to revise or
supplement this opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may hereafter come to our
attention, or any changes in law that may hereafter occur.

QUARLES & BRADY LLP
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APPENDIX C
BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY SYSTEM

The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for the securities
(the "Securities"). The Securities will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co.
(DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Security certificate will be issued for [each issue of] the Securities, [each] in the aggregate
principal amount of such issue, and will be deposited with DTC. [If, however, the aggregate principal amount of
[any] issue exceeds $500 million, one certificate will be issued with respect to each $500 million of principal
amount, and an additional certificate will be issued with respect to any remaining principal amount of such issue. ]

DTC, the world's largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New Y ork
Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a member of the
Federal Reserve System, a "clearing corporation" within the meaning of the New Y ork Uniform Commercial Code,
and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues,
corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from over 100 countries) that DTC's
participants ("Direct Participants'") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct
Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized
book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. This eliminates the need for physical
movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and
dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered
clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also
available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and
clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly
or indirectly ("Indirect Participants"). DTC has a Standard & Poor's rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable
to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can
be found at www.dtcc.com.

Purchases of Securities under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will receive
a credit for the Securities on DTC's records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each Security
("Beneficial Owner") is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial Owners
will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to
receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings,
from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. Transfers
of ownership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect
Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing
their ownership interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the Securities is
discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in the
name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or
such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual
Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose
accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect
Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.
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Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to Indirect
Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to
time. [Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to take certain steps to augment the transmission to them of
notices of significant events with respect to the Securities, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults, and proposed
amendments to the Security documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Securities may wish to ascertain that
the nominee holding the Securities for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.
In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to the registrar and request
that copies of notices be provided directly to them.]

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Securities within an issue are being redeemed,
DTC's practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to be
redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities unless
authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's MMI Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC
mails an Omnibus Proxy to City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede &
Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Securities are credited on the
record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such
other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC's practice is to credit Direct
Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the City or Agent,
on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings shown on DTC's records. Payments by Participants
to Beneficial Owners will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street name," and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions, and dividend
payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is
the responsibility of the City or Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the
responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of
Direct and Indirect Participants.

A Beneficial Owner shall give notice to elect to have its Securities purchased or tendered, through its Participant,
to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent, and shall effect delivery of such Securities by causing the Direct Participant to
transfer the Participant's interest in the Securities, on DTC's records, to [Tender/Remarketing] Agent. The
requirement for physical delivery of Securities in connection with an optional tender or a mandatory purchase will
be deemed satisfied when the ownership rights in the Securities are transferred by Direct Participants on DTC's
records and followed by a book-entry credit of tendered Securities to [ Tender/Remarketing] Agent's DTC account.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by giving
reasonable notice to the City or Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not
obtained, Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered.

The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a successor
securities depository). In that event, Security certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC's book-entry system has been obtained from sources
that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

This Continuing Disclosure Certificate (the "Disclosure Certificate") is executed and
delivered by the City of Marinette, Marinette County, Wisconsin (the "Issuer") in connection
with the issuance of $6,085,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A, dated
November 19, 2020 (the "Securities"). The Securities are being issued pursuant to a resolution
adopted on October 26, 2020, as supplemented by a Certificate Approving the Preliminary
Official Statement and Details of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A, dated

, 2020 (the "Resolution") and delivered to (the
"Purchaser") on the date hereof. Pursuant to the Resolution, the Issuer has covenanted and
agreed to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial information and operating data and
timely notices of the occurrence of certain events. In addition, the Issuer hereby specifically
covenants and agrees as follows:

Section 1(a). Purpose of the Disclosure Certificate. This Disclosure Certificate is being
executed and delivered by the Issuer for the benefit of the holders of the Securities in order to
assist the Participating Underwriters within the meaning of the Rule (defined herein) in
complying with SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5). References in this Disclosure Certificate to holders of
the Securities shall include the beneficial owners of the Securities. This Disclosure Certificate
constitutes the written Undertaking required by the Rule.

Section 1(b). Filing Requirements. Any filing under this Disclosure Certificate must be
made solely by transmitting such filing to the MSRB (defined herein) through the Electronic
Municipal Market Access ("EMMA") System at www.emma.msrb.org in the format prescribed
by the MSRB. All documents provided to the MSRB shall be accompanied by the identifying
information prescribed by the MSRB.

Section 2. Definitions. In addition to the defined terms set forth in the Resolution, which
apply to any capitalized term used in this Disclosure Certificate unless otherwise defined in this
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:

"Annual Report" means any annual report provided by the Issuer pursuant to, and as
described in, Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate.

"Audited Financial Statements" means the Issuer's annual financial statements, which are
currently prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governmental units as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
which the Issuer intends to continue to prepare in substantially the same form.

"Final Official Statement" means the Final Official Statement dated October 30, 2020
delivered in connection with the Securities, which is available from the MSRB.

"Financial Obligation" means a (i) debt obligation; (ii) derivative instrument entered into
in connection with, or pledged as security or a source of payment for, an existing or planned debt
obligation; or (ii1) guarantee of (i) or (i1). The term Financial Obligation shall not include

QB\65336615.1
D-2



municipal securities as to which a final official statement has been provided to the MSRB
consistent with the Rule.

"Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year of the Issuer.

"Governing Body" means the Common Council of the Issuer or such other body as may
hereafter be the chief legislative body of the Issuer.

"Issuer" means the City of Marinette, Marinette County, Wisconsin, which is the
obligated person with respect to the Securities.

"Issuer Contact" means the City Clerk of the Issuer who can be contacted at City Hall,
1905 Hall Avenue, Marinette, Wisconsin 54143, phone (715) 732-5140, fax (715) 732-5199.

"Listed Event" means any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure
Certificate.

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.

"Participating Underwriter" means any of the original underwriter(s) of the Securities
(including the Purchaser) required to comply with the Rule in connection with the offering of the
Securities.

"Rule" means SEC Rule 15¢2-12(b)(5) promulgated by the SEC under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time, and official
interpretations thereof.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Section 3. Provision of Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements.

(a) The Issuer shall, not later than 365 days after the end of the Fiscal Year,
commencing with the year ending December 31, 2020, provide the MSRB with an Annual
Report filed in accordance with Section 1(b) of this Disclosure Certificate and which is
consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. The Annual Report
may be submitted as a single document or as separate documents comprising a package, and may
cross-reference other information as provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate;
provided that the Audited Financial Statements of the Issuer may be submitted separately from
the balance of the Annual Report and that, if Audited Financial Statements are not available
within 365 days after the end of the Fiscal Year, unaudited financial information will be
provided, and Audited Financial Statements will be submitted to the MSRB when and if
available.

(b) If the Issuer is unable or fails to provide to the MSRB an Annual Report by the
date required in subsection (a), the Issuer shall send in a timely manner a notice of that fact to the

QB\65336615.1
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MSRB in the format prescribed by the MSRB, as described in Section 1(b) of this Disclosure
Certificate.

Section 4. Content of Annual Report. The Issuer's Annual Report shall contain or
incorporate by reference the Audited Financial Statements and updates of the following sections
of the Final Official Statement to the extent such financial information and operating data are not
included in the Audited Financial Statements:

DEBT - DIRECT DEBT

DEBT - DEBT LIMIT

VALUATIONS - CURRENT PROPERTY VALUATIONS

TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS - Tax LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

b s

Any or all of the items listed above may be incorporated by reference from other
documents, including official statements of debt issues of the Issuer or related public entities,
which are available to the public on the MSRB’s Internet website or filed with the SEC. The
Issuer shall clearly identify each such other document so incorporated by reference.

Section 5. Reporting of Listed Events.

(a) This Section 5 shall govern the giving of notices of the occurrence of any of the
following events with respect to the Securities:

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies;

2. Non-payment related defaults, if material;

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed

or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-
TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Securities, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Securities;

7. Modification to rights of holders of the Securities, if material;

8. Securities calls, if material, and tender offers;

9. Defeasances;

10. Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Securities, if
material;

QB\65336615.1
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11.  Rating changes;
12.  Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer;

13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer
or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the
ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake
such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such
actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material;

14.  Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a
trustee, if material;

15.  Incurrence of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer, if material, or agreement to
covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other similar terms of a
Financial Obligation of the Issuer, any of which affect holders of the Securities, if
material; and

16. Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or other
similar events under the terms of a Financial Obligation of the Issuer, any of
which reflect financial difficulties.

For the purposes of the event identified in subsection (a)12. above, the event is
considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent
or similar officer for the Issuer in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other
proceeding under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Issuer, or if such jurisdiction has
been assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but
subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an
order confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental
authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the
Issuer.

(b) When a Listed Event occurs, the Issuer shall, in a timely manner not in excess of
ten business days after the occurrence of the Listed Event, file a notice of such occurrence with
the MSRB. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in subsections (a)
(8) and (9) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice (if any) of the
underlying event is given to holders of affected Securities pursuant to the Resolution.

(©) Unless otherwise required by law, the Issuer shall submit the information in the
format prescribed by the MSRB, as described in Section 1(b) of this Disclosure Certificate.

Section 6. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The Issuer's obligations under the
Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior
redemption or payment in full of all the Securities.
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Section 7. Issuer Contact; Agent. Information may be obtained from the Issuer Contact.
Additionally, the Issuer may, from time to time, appoint or engage a dissemination agent to assist
it in carrying out its obligations under the Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate, and may
discharge any such agent, with or without appointing a successor dissemination agent.

Section 8. Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution
or this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any
provision of this Disclosure Certificate may be waived, if the following conditions are met:

(a)(i) The amendment or waiver is made in connection with a change in circumstances
that arises from a change in legal requirements, change in law, or change in the identity, nature,
or status of the Issuer, or the type of business conducted; or

(i1) This Disclosure Certificate, as amended or waived, would have complied with the
requirements of the Rule at the time of the primary offering, after taking into account any
amendments or interpretations of the Rule, as well as any change in circumstances; and

(b) The amendment or waiver does not materially impair the interests of beneficial
owners of the Securities, as determined and certified to the Issuer by an underwriter, financial
advisor, bond counsel or trustee.

In the event this Disclosure Certificate is amended for any reason other than to cure any
ambiguities, inconsistencies, or typographical errors that may be contained herein, the Issuer
agrees the next Annual Report it submits after such amendment shall include an explanation of
the reasons for the amendment and the impact of the change, if any, on the type of financial
statements or operating data being provided.

If the amendment concerns the accounting principles to be followed in preparing
financial statements, then the Issuer agrees that it will give an event notice and that the next
Annual Report it submits after such amendment will include a comparison between financial
statements or information prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those
prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles.

Section 9. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be
deemed to prevent the Issuer from disseminating any other information, using the means of
dissemination set forth in this Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or
including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event,
in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate. If the Issuer chooses to
include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in
addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the Issuer shall have
no obligation under this Disclosure Certificate to update such information or include it in any
future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event.
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Section 10. Default. (a) Except as described in the Final Official Statement, in the
previous five years, the Issuer has not failed to comply in all material respects with any previous
undertakings under the Rule to provide annual reports or notices of events.

(b) In the event of a failure of the Issuer to comply with any provision of this
Disclosure Certificate any holder of the Securities may take such actions as may be necessary
and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the
Issuer to comply with its obligations under the Resolution and this Disclosure Certificate. A
default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be deemed an event of default with respect to
the Securities and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of
the Issuer to comply with this Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel performance.

Section 11. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of
the Issuer, the Participating Underwriters and holders from time to time of the Securities, and
shall create no rights in any other person or entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have executed this Certificate in our official capacities
effective the 19th day of November, 2020.

Steve Genisot
Mayor
(SEAL)

Lana R. Bero
City Clerk
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APPENDIX E
NOTICE OF SALE

$6,085,000* GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020A
CITY OF MARINETTE, WISCONSIN

Bids for the purchase of $6,085,000* General Obligation Refundings Bonds, Series 2020 (the "Bonds") of the City
of Marinette, Wisconsin (the "City") will be received at the offices of Ehlers and Associates, Inc. ("Ehlers"), 3060
Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, Minnesota 55113-1105, municipal advisors to the City, until 10:00 A.M., Central
Time,and ELECTRONIC PROPOSALS will be received via PARITY, in the manner described below, until 10:00
A.M. Central Time, on October 29, 2020, at which time they will be opened, read and tabulated. The Common
Council will adopt a resolution on October 26,2020 (the "Parameters Resolution"), which will authorize the
City Finance Director/Treasurer or Mayor to accept a bid for the Bonds if the parameters and conditions set
forth in the Parameters Resolution are satisfied. If the parameters and conditions set forth in the Parameters
Resolution are not met through the competitive bids received on October 29, 2020, neither the City Finance
Director/Treasurer or Mayor will have the authority to accept a bid for the Bonds, and all bids for the Bonds
will be rejected.

PURPOSE

The Bonds are authorized pursuant to Section 67.04, Wisconsin Statutes, for the purpose of current refunding certain
outstanding general obligations of the City as more fully described herein. The Bonds are general obligations of the

City for which its full faith, credit and taxing powers are pledged.
DATES AND MATURITIES

The Bonds will be dated November 19, 2020, will be issued as fully registered Bonds in the denomination of $5,000
each, or any integral multiple thereof, and will mature on May 1 as follows:

Year Amount* Year Amount* Year Amount*
2021 $850,000 2029 $260,000 2036 $295,000
2022 135,000 2030 270,000 2037 310,000
2023 300,000 2031 245,000 2038 430,000
2024 305,000 2032 255,000 2039 445,000
2025 315,000 2033 260,000 2040 300,000
2026 310,000 2034 270,000
2028 250,000 2035 280,000
ADJUSTMENT OPTION

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in
increments of $5,000 each, up to a maximum of $100,000 per maturity. Increases or decreases may be made in any
maturity. If any principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted to maintain the same
gross spread per $1,000.

TERM BOND OPTION
Bids for the Bonds may contain a maturity schedule providing for any combination of serial bonds and term bonds,

subject to mandatory redemption, so long as the amount of principal maturing or subject to mandatory redemption
in each year conforms to the maturity schedule set forth above. All dates are inclusive.
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INTEREST PAYMENT DATES AND RATES

Interest will be payable on May 1 and November 1 of each year, commencing May 1, 2021, to the registered owners
of the Bonds appearing of record in the bond register as of the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not a
business day) of the immediately preceding month. Interest will be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. All
Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must
be expressed in an integral multiple of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY FORMAT

Unless otherwise specified by the purchaser, the Bonds will be designated in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee
for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"). DTC will act as securities depository for the
Bonds, and will be responsible for maintaining a book-entry system for recording the interests of its participants and
the transfers of interests between its participants. The participants will be responsible for maintaining records
regarding the beneficial interests of the individual purchasers of the Bonds. So long as Cede & Co. is the registered
owner of the Bonds, all payments of principal and interest will be made to the depository which, in turn, will be
obligated to remit such payments to its participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficial owners of the
Bonds.

PAYING AGENT

The City has selected Bond Trust Services Corporation, Roseville, Minnesota, to act as paying agent (the "Paying
Agent"). Bond Trust Services Corporation and Ehlers are affiliate companies. The City will pay the charges for
Paying Agent services. The City reserves the right to remove the Paying Agent and to appoint a successor.

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

At the option of the City, the Bonds maturing on or after May 1, 2029 shall be subject to optional redemption prior
to maturity on May 1, 2028 or any date thereafter, at a price of par plus accrued interest.

Redemption may be in whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the selection
of the amounts and maturities of the Bonds to be redeemed shall be at the discretion of the City. If only part of the
Bonds having a common maturity date are called for redemption, then the City or Paying Agent, if any, will notify
DTC of the particular amount of such maturity to be redeemed. DTC will determine by lot the amount of each
participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial
ownership interest in such maturity to be redeemed.

Notice of such call shall be given by sending a notice by registered or certified mail, facsimile or electronic
transmission, overnight delivery service or in any other manner required by DTC, not less than 30 days nor more than
60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Bond to be redeemed at the address
shown on the registration books.

DELIVERY

On or about November 19, 2020, the Bonds will be delivered without cost to the winning bidder at DTC. On the day
of closing, the City will furnish to the winning bidder the opinion of bond counsel hereinafter described, an arbitrage
certification, and certificates verifying that no litigation in any manner questioning the validity of the Bonds is then
pending or, to the best knowledge of officers of the City, threatened. Payment for the Bonds must be received by the
City at its designated depository on the date of closing in immediately available funds.
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LEGAL MATTERS

An opinion as to the validity of the Bonds and the exemption from federal taxation of the interest thereon will be
furnished by Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel to the City, and will be available at the time of delivery of the
Bonds. The legal opinion will be issued on the basis of existing law and will state that the Bonds are valid and
binding general obligations of the City; provided that the rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability
of the Bonds may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other similar laws affecting
creditors' rights and by equitable principles (which may be applied in either a legal or equitable proceeding). (See
“FORM OF LEGAL OPINION” found in Appendix B of the Preliminary Official Statement.)

Quarles & Brady LLP has also been retained by the City to serve as Disclosure Counsel to the City with respect to
the Bonds. Although, as Disclosure Counsel to the City, Quarles & Brady LLP has assisted the City with certain
disclosure matters, Quarles & Brady LLP has not undertaken to independently verify the accuracy, completeness or
sufficiency of this Official Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds and assumes no responsibility
whatsoever nor shall have any liability to any other party for the statements or information contained or incorporated
by reference in this Official Statement. Further, Quarles & Brady LLP makes no representation as to the suitability
of the Bonds for any investor.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS
Bids must not be for less than $6,008,938 nor more than $6,450,100 plus accrued interest on the principal sum of
$6,085,000 from date of original issue of the Bonds to date of delivery. Prior to the time established above for the

opening of bids, interested parties may submit a bid as follows:

1) Electronically to bondsale@echlers-inc.com; or

2) Electronically via PARITY in accordance with this Notice of Sale until 10:00 A.M. Central Time, but no
bid will be received after the time for receiving bids specified above. To the extent any instructions or
directions set forth in PARITY conflict with this Notice of Sale, the terms of this Notice of Sale shall
control. For further information about PARITY, potential bidders may contact Ehlers ori-Deal LLC at 1359
Broadway, 2™ Floor, New York, New York 10018, Telephone (212) 849-5021.

Bids must be submitted to Ehlers via one of the methods described above and must be received prior to the time
established above for the opening of bids. Each bid must be unconditional except as to legality. Neither the City nor
Ehlers shall be responsible for any failure to receive a facsimile submission.

A good faith deposit (""Deposit") in the amount of $121,700 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire
transfer of funds. Such Deposit shall be received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the bid opening time.
Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers after the tabulation of bids. The
City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received by
such time provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In the
event the Deposit is not received as provided above, the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next
best bid provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the City as liquidated damages
if the bid is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith.

The City and the winning bidder who chooses to so wire the Deposit hereby agree irrevocably that Ehlers shall be
the escrow holder of the Deposit wired to such account subject only to these conditions and duties: 1) All income
earned thereon shall be retained by the escrow holder as payment for its expenses; 2) If the bid is not accepted, Ehlers
shall, at its expense, promptly return the Deposit amount to the winning bidder; 3) If the bid is accepted, the Deposit
shall be returned to the winning bidder at the closing; 4) Ehlers shall bear all costs of maintaining the escrow account
and returning the funds to the winning bidder; 5) Ehlers shall not be an insurer of the Deposit amount and shall have
no liability hereunder except if it willfully fails to perform or recklessly disregards, its duties specified herein; and
6) FDIC insurance on deposits within the escrow account shall be limited to $250,000 per bidder.
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No bid can be withdrawn after the time set for receiving bids unless the meeting of the City scheduled for award of
the Bonds is adjourned, recessed, or continued to another date without award of the Bonds having been made.

AWARD

The Bonds will be awarded to the bidder offering the lowest interest rate to be determined on a True Interest Cost
(TIC) basis. The City’s computation of the interest rate of each bid, in accordance with customary practice, will be
controlling. In the event of a tie, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded by lot. The City reserves the right to reject
any and all bids and to waive any informality in any bid. The Bonds will not be awarded if the TIC (taking the
purchaser's compensation into account) exceeds 3.00% or if the other conditions set forth in the Parameters
Resolution are not satisfied.

BOND INSURANCE

If the Bonds are qualified for any bond insurance policy, the purchase of such policy shall be at the sole option and
expense of the winning bidder. Any cost for such insurance policy is to be paid by the winning bidder, except that,
if the City requested and received a rating on the Bonds from a rating agency, the City will pay that rating fee. Any
rating agency fees not requested by the City are the responsibility of the winning bidder.

Failure of the municipal bond insurer to issue the policy after the Bonds are awarded to the winning bidder shall not
constitute cause for failure or refusal by the winning bidder to accept delivery of the Bonds.

CUSIP NUMBERS

The City will assume no obligation for the assignment or printing of CUSIP numbers on the Bonds or for the
correctness of any numbers printed thereon, but will permit such numbers to be printed at the expense of the winning
bidder, if the winning bidder waives any delay in delivery occasioned thereby.

QUALIFIED TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS

The City will designate the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the City will enter into an undertaking for the
benefit of the holders of the Bonds. A description of the details and terms of the undertaking is set forth in Appendix
D of the Official Statement.

NEW ISSUE PRICING

The winning bidder will be required to provide, in a timely manner, certain information necessary to compute the
yield on the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and to provide a
certificate which will be provided by Bond Counsel upon request.

(a) The winning bidder shall assist the City in establishing the issue price of the Bonds and shall execute and
deliver to the City at closing an "issue price" or similar certificate satisfactory to Bond Counsel setting forth the
reasonably expected initial offering price to the public or the sales price or prices of the Bonds, together with the
supporting pricing wires or equivalent communications. All actions to be taken by the City under this Notice of Sale
to establish the issue price of the Bonds may be taken on behalf of the City by the City’s municipal advisor identified
herein and any notice or report to be provided to the City may be provided to the City’s municipal advisor.
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(b) The City intends that the provisions of Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1(f)(3)(i) (defining "competitive
sale" for purposes of establishing the issue price of the Bonds) will apply to the initial sale of the Bonds (the
"competitive sale requirements") because:

(D) The City shall disseminate this Notice of Sale to potential underwriters in a manner that is
reasonably designed to reach potential investors;

2) all bidders shall have an equal opportunity to bid;

3) the City may receive bids from at least three underwriters of municipal bonds who have established
industry reputations for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds; and

4) the City anticipates awarding the sale of the Bonds to the bidder who submits a firm offer to
purchase the Bonds at the highest price (or lowest interest cost), as set forth in this Notice of Sale.

Any bid submitted pursuant to this Notice of Sale shall be considered a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds, as
specified in this bid.

(©) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied, the City shall advise the winning bidder
of such fact prior to the time of award of the sale of the Bonds to the winning bidder. In such event, any bid
submitted will not be subject to cancellation or withdrawal and the City agrees to use the rule selected by the winning
bidder on its bid form to determine the issue price for the Bonds. On its bid form, each bidder must select one of the
following two rules for determining the issue price of the Bonds: (1) the first price at which 10% of a maturity of the
Bonds (the "10% test") is sold to the public as the issue price of that maturity or (2) the initial offering price to the
public as of the sale date as the issue price of each maturity of the Bonds (the "hold-the-offering-price rule").

(d) If all of the requirements of a ""competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the hold-the-
offering-price rule, the winning bidder shall (i) confirm that the underwriters have offered or will offer the Bonds
to the public on or before the date of award at the offering price or prices (the "initial offering price"), or at the
corresponding yield or yields, set forth in the bid submitted by the winning bidder and (ii) agree, on behalf of the
underwriters participating in the purchase of the Bonds, that the underwriters will neither offer nor sell unsold Bonds
of any maturity to which the hold-the-offering-price rule shall apply to any person at a price that is higher than the
initial offering price to the public during the period starting on the sale date and ending on the earlier of the
following:

(1) the close of the fifth (5™) business day after the sale date; or

(2) the date on which the underwriters have sold at least 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at
a price that is no higher than the initial offering price to the public.

The winning bidder will advise the City promptly after the close of the fifth (5") business day after the sale whether
it has sold 10% of that maturity of the Bonds to the public at a price that is no higher than the initial offering price
to the public.
The City acknowledges that in making the representation set forth above, the winning bidder will rely on:

(1) the agreement of each underwriter to comply with requirements for establishing issue price of the Bonds,

including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, as set
forth in an agreement among underwriters and the related pricing wires,
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(i1) in the event a selling group has been created in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public,
the agreement of each dealer who is a member of the selling group to comply with the requirements for establishing
issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule,
if applicable to the Bonds, as set forth in a selling group agreement and the related pricing wires, and

(ii1) in the event that an underwriter or dealer who is a member of the selling group is a party to a third-party
distribution agreement that was employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, the agreement
of each broker-dealer that is party to such agreement to comply with the requirements for establishing issue price of
the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable
to the Bonds, as set forth in the third-party distribution agreement and the related pricing wires. The City further
acknowledges that each underwriter shall be solely liable for its failure to comply with its agreement regarding the
requirements for establishing issue price rule of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with
the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable to the Bonds, and that no underwriter shall be liable for the failure of
any other underwriter, or of any dealer who is a member of a selling group, or of any broker-dealer that is a party to
a third-party distribution agreement to comply with its corresponding agreement to comply with the requirements for
establishing issue price of the Bonds, including, but not limited to, its agreement to comply with the hold-the-
offering-price rule as applicable to the Bonds.

(e) If all of the requirements of a "competitive sale" are not satisfied and the winning bidder selects the 10% test,
the winning bidder agrees to promptly report to the City, Bond Counsel and Ehlers the prices at which the Bonds have
been sold to the public. That reporting obligation shall continue, whether or not the closing date has occurred, until
either (i) all Bonds of that maturity have been sold or (ii) the 10% test has been satisfied as to each maturity of the
Bonds, provided that, the winning bidder’s reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic
intervals or otherwise upon request of the City or bond counsel.

) By submitting a bid, each bidder confirms that:

(1) any agreement among underwriters, any selling group agreement and each third-party distribution
agreement (to which the bidder is a party) relating to the initial sale of the Bonds to the public, together with the
related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter, each dealer who is a member
of the selling group, and each broker-dealer that is party to such third-party distribution agreement, as applicable, to:

(A) report the prices at which it sells to the public the unsold Bonds of each maturity allocated to it, whether
or not the Closing Date has occurred until either all securities of that maturity allocated to it have been sold or it is
notified by the winning bidder that either the 10% test has been satisfied as to the Bonds of that maturity, provided
that, the reporting obligation after the Closing Date may be at reasonable periodic intervals or otherwise upon request
of the City or bond counsel.

(B) comply with the hold-the-offering-price rule, if applicable, in each case if and for so long as directed by
the winning bidder and as set forth in the related pricing wires, and

(i1) any agreement among underwriters or selling group agreement relating to the initial sale of the Bonds
to the public, together with the related pricing wires, contains or will contain language obligating each underwriter,
each dealer who is a member of the selling group and each broker dealer that is a party to a third-party distribution
agreement to be employed in connection with the initial sale of the Bonds to the public to require each broker-dealer
that is a party to such third-party distribution agreement to:

(A) to promptly notify the winning bidder of any sales of Bonds that, to its knowledge, are made to a

purchaser who is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (each such
term being used as defined below), and
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(B) to acknowledge that, unless otherwise advised by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer, the winning
bidder shall assume that each order submitted by the underwriter, dealer or broker-dealer is a sale to the public.

(2) Sales of any Bonds to any person that is a related party to an underwriter participating in the initial sale of
the Bonds to the public (each term being used as defined below) shall not constitute sales to the public for purposes
of this Notice of Sale. Further, for purposes of this Notice of Sale:

(1)
(i)

(iii)

(iv)

"public" means any person other than an underwriter or a related party,

"underwriter" means (A) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract with the City (or with
the lead underwriter to form an underwriting syndicate) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds
to the public and (B) any person that agrees pursuant to a written contract directly or indirectly with
aperson described in clause (A) to participate in the initial sale of the Bonds to the public (including
a member of a selling group or a party to a third-party distribution agreement participating in the
initial sale of the Bonds to the public),

a purchaser of any of the Bonds is a "related party" to an underwriter if the underwriter and the
purchaser are subject, directly or indirectly, to (A) more than 50% common ownership of the voting
power or the total value of their stock, if both entities are corporations (including direct ownership
by one corporation of another), (B) more than 50% common ownership of their capital interests or
profits interests, if both entities are partnerships (including direct ownership by one partnership of
another), or (C) more than 50% common ownership of the value of the outstanding stock of the
corporation or the capital interests or profit interests of the partnership, as applicable, if one entity
is a corporation and the other entity is a partnership (including direct ownership of the applicable
stock or interests by one entity of the other), and

"sale date" means the date that the Bonds are awarded by the City to the winning bidder.

PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT

Bidders may obtain a copy of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds prior to the bid opening by
request from Ehlers at www.ehlers-inc.com by connecting to the Bond Sales link. The Syndicate Manager will be
provided with an electronic copy of the Final Official Statement within seven business days of the bid acceptance.
Up to 10 printed copies of the Final Official Statement will be provided upon request. Additional copies of the Final
Official Statement will be available at a cost of $10.00 per copy.

Information for bidders and bid forms may be obtained from Ehlers at 3060 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville,
Minnesota 55113-1105, Telephone (651) 697-8500.

By Order of the Common Council

Lana R. Bero, City Clerk
City of Marinette, Wisconsin
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BID FORM

October 29, 2020
City of Marinette, Wisconsin

RE: $6,085,000* General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A (the "Bonds")
DATED: November 19, 2020

For all or none of the above Bonds, in accordance with the Notice of Sale and terms of the Global Book-Entry System (unless otherwise specified by the
Purchaser) as stated in this Official Statement, we will pay you $ (not less than $6,008,938 nor more than $6,450,100) plus accrued interest
to date of delivery for fully registered Bonds bearing interest rates and maturing in the stated years as follows:

% due 2021 % due 2029 % due 2036
% due 2022 % due 2030 % due 2037
% due 2023 % due 2031 % due 2038
% due 2024 % due 2032 % due 2039
% due 2025 % due 2033 % due 2040
% due 2026 % due 2034

% due 2028 % due 2035

* The City reserves the right to increase or decrease the principal amount of the Bonds on the day of sale, in increments of $5,000 each up to a maximum of
$100,000 per maturity. . Increases or decreases may be made in any maturity. Ifany principal amounts are adjusted, the purchase price proposed will be adjusted
to maintain the same gross spread per $1,000.

All Bonds of the same maturity must bear interest from date of issue until paid at a single, uniform rate. Each rate must be expressed in an integral multiple
of 5/100 or 1/8 of 1%.

A good faith deposit (""Deposit") in the amount of $121,700 shall be made by the winning bidder by wire transfer of funds. Such Deposit shall be
received by Ehlers no later than two hours after the bid opening time. Wire transfer instructions will be provided to the winning bidder by Ehlers
after the tabulation of bids. The City reserves the right to award the Bonds to a winning bidder whose wire transfer is initiated but not received by such time
provided that such winning bidder’s federal wire reference number has been received by such time. In the event the Deposit is not received as provided above,
the City may award the Bonds to the bidder submitting the next best bid provided such bidder agrees to such award. The Deposit will be retained by the City
as liquidated damages if the bid is accepted and the Purchaser fails to comply therewith. We agree to the conditions and duties of Ehlers and Associates, Inc.,
as escrow holder of the Deposit, pursuant to the Notice of Sale. This bid is for prompt acceptance and is conditional upon delivery of said Bonds to The
Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, in accordance with the Notice of Sale. Delivery is anticipated to be on or about November 19, 2020.

This bid is subject to the City’s agreement to enter into a written undertaking to provide continuing disclosure under Rule 15¢2-12 promulgated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as described in the Preliminary Official Statement for the Bonds.

We have received and reviewed the Official Statement, and any addenda thereto, and have submitted our requests for additional information or corrections to
the Final Official Statement. As Syndicate Manager, we agree to provide the City with the reoffering price of the Bonds within 24 hours of the bid acceptance.

This bid is a firm offer for the purchase of the Bonds identified in the Notice of Sale, on the terms set forth in this bid form and the Notice of Sale, and is not
subject to any conditions, except as permitted by the Notice of Sale.

By submitting this bid, we confirm that we are an underwriter and have an established industry reputation for underwriting new issuances of municipal bonds.
YES: NO: .

If the competitive sale requirements are not met, we elect to use the (circle one): 10% test / hold-the-offering-price rule to determine the issue price of the Bonds.

Account Manager: By:

Account Members:

Award will be on a true interest cost basis. According to our computations (the correct computation being controlling in the award), the total dollar interest
cost (including any discount or less any premium) computed from November 19, 2020 of the above bid is $ and the true interest cost (TIC)
is %.

The foregoing offer is hereby accepted by and on behalf of the City of Marinette, Wisconsin, on October 29, 2020.

By:
Title:
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